
BOARD MEETING: Regular 
DATE:   Wednesday, December 20, 2017 
TIME:   7:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of December 20, 2017  (Board Action) 
IV. Pledge of Allegiance 
V. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Reponse: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VI. Points of Interest  
VII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Naples Placed on College Board’s AP Honor Roll 
 Department Chair Reports: 

- High School Science: Ann Kretschman 
- High School Foreign Language: Analisa Chapman 
- High School Special Services 7-12: Rebecca Slade 
- Elementary Grades UPK-2: Liz Dormer 

 NCS Parent/Guardian Survey Result Discussion 
 Happy Holidays from Naples Central School  

VIII. Board Reports          
 Budget Committee 

IX. Administrative Reports       
• Elementary Principal 
• Secondary Principal  

• Director of Pupil Personnel 
• Student Representative

X. Minutes          (Board Action) 
 Regular Meeting of December 6, 2017 

XI. Contractual Agreement        (Board Action) 
 Memorandum of Agreement: Naples Teachers' Association  

XII. Personnel         (Board Action)  
 

 Appointment 
- School Monitor 

 Unpaid Leaves of Absence 
XIII. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)  

 CSE & 504 Committee Recommendations 
 Volunteer 
 Substitute 

- School Bus Driver 
- Teacher 
- Teacher Assistant 

XIV.   Adjournment         (Board Action)  



Regular Meeting                     December 20, 2017 
 

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 at _____ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 

Members Present: Robert Brautigam Thomas Hawks  
   Joseph Callaghan Kelley Louthan     
   Carter Chapman Gail Musnicki 
   Brent Gerstner  Maura Sullivan 
   Jacob Hall  Hayden Myers   
 

Members Absent: 
 

Also Present:  Matthew Frahm, Mitchell Ball, Kristina A. Saucke, E. Bridget Ashton, Katherine 
Piedici and Heather Clark.  

 
A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _____ p.m. by Board President  
Jacob Hall. 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
December 20, 2017 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meeting(s): 

 Regular Meeting of December 6, 2017 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied    
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Contractual Agreement 
resolution as presented: 
 

•  Resolved, that the Naples Central School District Board of Education does hereby approve a 
Memorandum of Agreement between the Naples Teachers' Association and the Naples Central 
School District for the purpose of extending the 2016-2017 Annual Professional Performance 
Review Plan (APPR) for one year with the modifications as presented.  

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:     
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented: 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the probationary appointment of Rachel 
Miller, 20 Elizabeth Street, Naples, NY 14512, as School Monitor, effective December 21, 
2017, at the rate of $10.40/hour. 



Regular Meeting                     December 20, 2017 
 

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the request of Trisa Harvey, Teacher Aide, for 
an unpaid leave of absence commencing January 2, 2018 through January 5, 2018. 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the request of Patrick Elwell, Automotive 
Mechanic/Bus Driver, for an unpaid leave of absence commencing December 27, 2017  
through December 28, 2017.  

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 

- Committee on Special Education actions of November 27, 2017; November 28, 2017; 
November 30, 2017, December 6, 2017 and December 20, 2017. 

 

-   Section 504 Committee actions of December 6, 2017 and December 7, 2017. 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Volunteer: 
Name      Position  Address 
Courtney Chapman     Volunteer  6214 Ital Valley Road, Naples, NY 14512 
Adam Waite     Volunteer  7582 County Road 12, Naples, NY 14512   
 

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute Appointment 
effective December 9, 2017: 
Name  Position  Address 
Seth Clearman School Bus Driver 8153 Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512 
 

d. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute Appointment 
Name  Position  Address 
Samantha Berl Teacher  37 Browns Avenue, Scottsville, NY 14546 
Samantha Berl Teacher Assistant 37 Browns Avenue, Scottsville, NY 14546  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of December 20, 2017 is hereby adjourned 
at _____ p.m.  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



 
Naples Elementary School Board of Education Updates ~ December 2017 

 
We are so incredibly proud of our robotics crew, and 
grateful to Mrs. Schwartz for her leadership working 
with these talented Elementary and Middle School 
students.  None of our success would have been possible 
without our amazing volunteers and parent support.  A 
couple of weeks ago Mrs. Schwartz sent this email to 
families. While she thinks it was not well written, I think 
she said it perfectly!   

“This will be brief, and probably not well written... 
I'm pooped, and I'm sure you are too. 
Thank you so much to those of you who made the 
trek to Pal-Mac today! I appreciate your 
dedication!  I appreciate the support you have given 

to this program by helping out at meetings and or by getting your child to and from meetings.  I 
feel that it is worth it!  I hope you do too.  I was thrilled with the behavior of all 25 of our 
Naples Jr. Robotics team members.  I did not have to remind even 1 child about appropriate 
behavior on this long day!!  I am also thrilled with the performance of every one of our 
teams.  What a terrific day!  In case you didn't hear:  The Blue Herons received the Judges 
Award and were complimented on their positive attitude and team work and The Brick Ninjas 
(our 7th/8th grade team) came in 2nd place overall and have moved on to compete in the 
regional tournament at the University of Rochester in 2 weeks where they will compete against 
50 of the best teams in our region.  Again...ALL OF OUR NAPLES TEAMS had an excellent day 
and should be very proud! Thank you, Coaches, for your time and dedication!!!  I am also grateful 
for the time and wisdom that our mentors shared with us - thank you Ethan and Emily! While 
this is all fresh in your mind, please take a few thoughtful moments to complete the Google 
survey I sent.  I welcome ANY AND ALL feedback via the survey, email, or phone call! 
Have a quiet and restful evening!” 

 



“Inc
with
(whi
staf
have
inter
the 









NYS
Just
Tec
abre
shar
Wor
and 
the 
stud

 

creasing ST
h teachers in
ch currently

ff has truly 
e enrichmen
rests them.
following:  

 Identify
 Discuss
 Develop
 Suggest

SCATE 
t before T
hnology in 
east of cur
re our expe
rdingham, J
 Matt also 
 slides from
dents answ

TEAM Oppo
n grades 4-
y has 82 st
embraced “

nt opportuni
.  Following 

ying the di
ion regard

pment of es
tions for S

Thanksgivin
Education 

rrent trend
eriences w
Jodie Schw
facilitated
m the pres

wering the q

ortunities an
6 to offer a
udents sign
“the Arts” i
ties.  Stude
the holiday 

ifference b
ing a conti
ssential ele

STEAM Lab

ng a group o
 Annual Con
ds in educa
ith the reg
wartz, Reb
d a session 
sentation, c
question, H

nd Student 
additional S
ed up!).  Th
n STEAM, a
ents are allo
 break we h

between ST
nuum of ST
ements of 
b materials

of Naples f
nference in
ational tech
gion and st

becca Slade
 titled: Em
click here. 
How does te

t Engagemen
STEAM acti
is is a twice
and this is a
owed to sign
have a meet

TEAM and 
TEAM acti
STEAM ac

s and budge

folks atten
n Rocheste
hnology, as
tate.  Atten
e, Nicole G

mpowering K
 Click here
echnology 

 
 

ent”:  Mrs. W
vities for s

e a month op
another exa
n up on a go
ing schedule

 Makerspa
ivities from
ctivities fr
et for sche

nded the N
er, NY.  Th
s well as of
nding this 

Green, and A
Kids to Thr
e to view a 
help you? 

Wordingham
tudents not
pportunity f
ample of ma
ogle doc fo
e with our e

ace 
m grade lev
rom design 
eduled acti

New York S
his confere
ffers an op
year were:
Anneke Ra
rive in a Di
 short vide

 

m continues
t enrolled in
for 45 minu
king sure al
r what activ
entire staff

vel to grad
to finish 
ivities 

State Comp
ence helps u
pportunity f
: Abby Cas
din-Snaith
igital Worl
eo featurin

 to work 
n chorus 
utes.  Our 
ll students 
vity 
f to discuss 

de level 

puters and 
us stay 
for us to 

stle, Deb 
h.  Anneke 
d.  To see 

ng Naples’ 

 

 



Learning Walks and Regional School Visitations 
The first round of Regional School Visitations in Dundee was a success. Because these schools 
are potentially opening their doors to visitors from 25 districts, space is limited.  Kayc and 
Anneke attended the first round and Aly Powers, Alinda Gangi, and Laurie Fitzgerald signed up 
for the next round of visitations in Williamson and Lyons.   
 
On November 30th the High School hosted a dozen math teachers from Marcus Whitman and 
Midlakes.  The visiting colleagues had very positive feedback and expressed appreciation for 
having the opportunity to connect with other teachers who are responsible for the same 
content.  “I found the learning walks to be very worthwhile.  I enjoyed seeing different 
teachers and observing how they present the same material that I teach.  I am walking away 
with new ideas to try as far as using technology, but also with validation for how I approach 
similar topics.” 
 
We are looking forward to hosting visitors from our entire region on January 10th.  Colleagues 
will be visiting Naples Elementary School in the morning and the Jr./Sr. High School in the 
afternoon on that day.  Areas that the Elementary will highlight are:  

 Learner centered models of instruction including technology integration with 1:1 devices, 
blended learning and station rotation 

 STEAM Room/Tech Lab  
 Reading Recovery/LLI  
 Flexible Seating 
 Co-teaching  
 “Forest Fridays” - Outdoor Learning Education Model  

 
December has been an incredibly busy month as students 
get excited for the holiday break.  Our first concert of the 
year, the Elementary Winter Concert, was held on Tuesday, 
December 5th at 6:30 PM in the Elementary School 
gymnasium.  Our school Chorus, Elementary Band and Steel 
Pan Band performed.  The PTP (Parent Teacher Partnership) 
hosted a bake sale at the concert with proceeds helping to 
support field trips and other school activities.  For a $1.00 

families also had a chance to have their picture taken in the hallway. A copy was emailed home 
and put on the NCS Twitter feed. Check them out!  

At the end of last month we sent home information regarding our annual Parent Teacher 
Partnership holiday bazaar.  This will take place on Wednesday, December 20th and Thursday, 
December 21st.  This is a wonderful event for the students, as they are always so excited to 
pick out items and wrap them for their loved ones.  We are asking for donations (new or gently 
used)…we welcome any treasures you can part with!  Items can be dropped off at the bus garage 



thro
wrap
374
 

happ
tag 
peri

and 
enco
The
less
time

Our

ough Decem
pping their

4-7952 or j

pened the 
for studen
iods outsid

 place them
ourage stu

en the teac
on in kindn
e of the ye

r wonderfu

mber 20th. 
r gifts. Qu
jlester@na

week of De
nts and $1.
de of the M

feel f

Again
please
than 
bring 

m in the fo
dents to b
hers donat

ness, and w
ear.  Donat

l communit

  We welco
estions reg
aplescsd.or

ecember 11
00 per tag

Media Cente
free to con

n this year,
e donate to
purchasing
 non-perish
yer in deco
ring in foo
te these gi

we are pleas
ions are we

ty also offe

ome volunte
garding the
rg  Thank y

Our 
com
high
stud
food
this 
tags

1th-15th.  T
g for adults
er.  If you 
ntact Mrs. 

, the Eleme
o the Open

g gifts for 
hable food
orated box
d that the
ifts of foo
sed to be o
elcome bet

ers special
a great t
Morgan H
the Elem
our stude
their stu
made the
graders w
families n
holiday e
music and

eers to ass
e bazaar ca
you for you

 Elementar
munity thr

h school stu
dents raise
d to familie
 time.  Our

s early in th
Tags were a
s.  Student
 have any q
VandeSand

entary Sch
n Cupboard
them.   Fo
 and paper

xes marked
ey would en
d to our lo
one of the 
tween now 

 events at 
time visitin
Hose Co. El

mentary Sch
ents. Many
udents dow
eir own Gin
will enjoy t
next week.

events at “L
d festivitie

sist studen
an be direc

ur support! 

ry School f
rough Oper
udents and
e money to 
es in our lo
r elementa
he month t
available fo
t Council so
questions a
de at 374-

hool teache
d and Oper
r the Open

r products 
d with thei
njoy eating 
ocal Open C
 major don
and Decem

 this time o
g the Ging
lisabeth Co
hool and of
y of our tea
wn to enjoy 
ngerbread h
their annua
.  Many of 

“Light Up N
es put all o

nts with “sh
cted to Je
  

family also 
ration Sant
d communit
 provide gi
ocal area w
ary student
to support 
or a donatio
old the tag
about Oper
-7957.  

ers are ask
ration Sant
n Cupboard
as present
r teachers
 themselve

Cupboard.  
nation sourc
mber 22nd. 

of the yea
erbread H
owley graci
ffered to p
achers sign
 the exhib
houses at s
al evening e
our familie

Naples” on D
of us in the

hopping” an
nnifer Les

 reaches o
ta.  Togeth
ty voluntee
fts, clothin
ho are in n
ts make ma
 the tag sa
on of .50 c

gs during lu
ration Sant

king studen
ta projects
d Project, s
ts for their
s’ names.  W
es to give a
 It is a wo
ces for foo
 

r. Our stud
House exhib
iously reac
provide a t
ned up and 
it. Many st
school, and
event with 
es also enjo
December 
e Holiday S

nd 
ter at 

ut to the 
her with 
ers, our 
ng, and 

need at 
any of the 
ale which 
cents per 
unch 
ta, please 

nts to 
s rather 
students 
r teachers

We 
as gifts.  
nderful 
od at this 

dents had 
bit at the 
ched out to
tour for 
 walked 
tudents 
d our first 
 their 
oyed the 
9th.  The 

Spirit!  

 

o 



 

At Naples Elementary School we do our best to provide students 
with an appreciation of holiday traditions around the world.  Our 
character Education Committee asked students to create an 
ornament with their family to hang on our Diversity trees in the 
lobby.  Students shared on their ornaments the different 
country(s) that their families came from, and were encouraged 
to talk about their own family traditions related to the many 
holidays celebrated this season.  On behalf of all the staff here, 
we thank you for your support of our Open Cupboard and 
Operation Santa projects, and wish you a Merry Christmas, 
Happy Hanukkah, Happy Kwanzaa and a VERY Happy New Year! 

 
 

 
 

 
  
 

 
     



���������� ��	
��������	����

���������������
������������ �	
��������	����!
�"��	�# ���$

%&'()�&*�+),-'./&0123456�789:�;<:==4�>5<5?@5A�B53=AC

D.,)E0.�'0)�D.'**F-G0&HIE)JEKE0.LMNONPQRSTUVW�X�YZ[\]ZM\



���������� ��	
��������	����

���������������
������������ �	
��������	����!
�"��	�# ���$

%�&'()*�()*�*(�*'+�,-./+&�012'�34'((/�/+-56162�4(77)61*8�9(5�*'+15�5+4(261*1(6�-&�-6%:�0(6(5�;(//�<1&*514*=�>5(7�3).+516*+6?+6*�@-**�>5-'7A�BC,-./+&D3<&'(E&�-44+&&-6?�+F4+//+64+�-5+�4(7.-*1G/+�E1*'�HD(//+2+I(-5?�5+4(261*1(6JB�K'+�.)G/14-66()64+7+6*�&'-5+?�E1*'�*'+�4(77)61*8�7-8�G+�9()6?�G+/(EJL)?(&�*(�-//�*'+�9-4)/*8M�&*)?+6*&�-6?�&*-N�E'(�.-5*141.-*+?�16�*'+�OPQRS�TU�VWUXYZ+[+6*�(6�3-*)5?-8M�\]̂_=%�&'()*�()*�*(�L+//8�̀-6?+&-6?+�-6?�()5�03�&*)?+6*&�9(5�*'+15�/-)64'�(9�a.+5-*1(63-6*-�(6�>51?-8M�\]̂\J�3*)?+6*&�'-[+�16[+&*+?�7-68�'()5&�16�4(77)61*8�4-6[-&162M&'(..162M�-6?�E5-..162J�K'1&�E++b+6?�7-5b&�*'+�4)/716-*1(6�(9�*'+�a.+5-*1(6�3-6*-+N(5*J�%//�219*&�E1//�G+�?+/1[+5+?=cYXYdeWSPfgZ�h�ijWkYlPj�Wgkmfe�ngZSeojSPfgWXL)?(&�*(�-//�(9�()5�p5&*�q)-5*+5�012'�0(6(5�;(//�-6?�0(6(5�;(//�&*)?+6*&M�/1&*+?�G+/(EJD(625-*)/-*1(6&�*(�3*+9-6�r+/4'�9(5�+-56162�012'�0(6(5�;(//�-*�r1/?E((?�s?)4-*1(6D+6*+5�16�*'+�0+-[8�sq)1.7+6*�.5(25-7J�%�&'()*�()*�*(�L8/1�t5-8�9(5�-4'1+[162�0(6(5�;(//�-*�r1/?E((?�s?)4-*1(6�16�*'+D)/16-58�%5*&�.5(25-7Ju*'�t5-?+�&*)?+6*&�-5+�+62-2162�16�-6�-)*'+6*14�.5(?)4*1(6�.5(4+&&�16�K-G�r1/?+v&K+4'6(/(28�4/-&&J�K'+15�7-&&�.5(?)4*1(6�(9�E((?+6�&*((/&�̂�4'-15&�1&�17.5+&&1[+=D'+4b�()*�*'+�<+4+7G+5�1&&)+�(9�*'+�,+-.(/1*-6�;+4(5?�w/16b�G+/(ExJ�3b8�D'--.+/Ms516�,(5*(6M�y+&&1+�34'E-5*zM�{+F-�{+-4'�-6?�()5�|*'�t5-?+�:I{�*+-7�-5+�9+-*)5+?E51*+5&�*'1&�7(6*'=%�&'()*�()*�*(�-//�(9�*'+�&*)?+6*&�16�@5&J�r+//+5v&�s62/1&'�4/-&&+&�9(5�*'+15�.-5*141.-*1(616�*'+�D'1/?5+6�-*�r-5�3+716-5&�-6?�.5+&+6*-*1(6&J�sF4+//+6*�+F./(5-*1(6�(9�-)*'+6*14*+F*&M�-52)7+6*M�)*1/1*8�(9�*+F*�G-&+?�+[1?+64+�-6?�q)(*+&M�-6?�s{%�3*-6?-5?&�&.+41p4*(�5+-?162M�E51*162M�&.+-b162M�-6?�/1&*+6162=cYXYdeWSPfgZ�h�ngZSeolYgSWX�Wgk�}fjWX�~oZPjD(625-*)/-*1(6&�*(�@5�I-51*+-)M�@&J�>/-612-6�-6?�&*)?+6*&�9(5�*'+15�.+59(57-64+&�-**'+�,-./+&�y535�012'�34'((/�r16*+5�D(64+5*�(6�<+4+7G+5�\�*'J�K'+�+[+6162�E-&�-61645+?1G/+�4+/+G5-*1(6�(9�7)&14M�*-/+6*�-6?�*'+�'(/1?-8&=,-./+&�&*)?+6*&�*51)7.'+?�-*�%//�D()6*8�%)?1*1(6&�(6�3-*)5?-8M�\]̂_̂\|A�s-56162&+-*&�16�7)&14�'(6(5�25().&A�ogPfe��PQR��ejRYZSeW�L-*1+�@-5b�D/-516+*y-b+�34'E-5*z�0(56�16�>@-F�:51?7(5+�:+54)&&1(6K17�%[1/-��7-//+*�.+54)&&1(6�ogPfe��PQR��W����Wgk�{1-7�%/7+b16?+5���I-51�3-F<5+E�;+21+/&.+52+5�K5(7G(6+y+&&+�t(5?(6���K5)7.+*t5-4+��'/+6���K5)7.+*�YgPfe��PQR�cfgjYeS��Wgk�y+&&14-�34'E-5*z���:144(/(̂>/)*+s*'-6�>51+6?���K5)7.+*>+/141*8�0)*4'16&(6���K5)7.+*Da,t;%K�{%K�a,3�*(�*'+�9(//(E162�&*)?+6*&M�E'(�-**+6?+?�*'+�,�33@%��(6+�\�3+61(5�012'�%5+-�%//�3*-*+�@)&14�>+&*1[-/�(6�>51?-8�-6?�3-*)5?-8M�,([+7G+5�\|�\uM]�\|�-*�s/715-�012'�34'((/A�s*'-6�<+K)5bM�3-5-'�t1([16+M�>+/141*8�0)*4'16&(6M�3.+64+50)6*+5M�s77-�{164(/6M�:-8*(6�@-66J�%�&'()*�()*�*(�*'+�,-./+&�35�012'�>/)*1&*&�E'(�+6*+5*-16+?�-*�*'+�,-./+&�;(*-58�(6\]̂\\̂\|JD(625-*)/-*1(6&�*(�*'+�9(//(E162�&*)?+6*&�E'(�'-[+�G++6�-44+.*+?�16*(�*'+�%5+-�%//3*-*+�3+61(5�@1F+?�D'(5)&A��W�SWg�~Wgg���UYgjYe��ogSYe���llW�OPgjfXg��WeWR�Pf�PgY��K'1&�1&�?()G/+�*'+�6)7G+5�(9�&162+5&�E+�'-?�2+*�16�/-&*�8+-5=



���������� ��	
��������	����

���������������
������������ �	
��������	����!
�"��	�# ���$

%&'&()*+,-./�0�1+2'&+,3456789:;<9:=56>�:5�5;8�?98>=:@�A5@>�A9>BC:D9<<�:C9EF�GH5�C986CI�>:9:;>�9>�JKLMN96>O=<<C�P5;86C@�4H9EQ>R�4;88C6:�9:H<C:=S�>:96I=67>F�9>�5T�LJULJULMF�QC8�V9Q<C>�W:H<C:=S>�Q97CXY,)'/�Z*)/,+[�\*/]&+(*''̂�_�0�̀�0�a\-[/�Z*)/,+[�\*/]&+(*''̂�_�0�̀�0�a\-[/�bZ�\*/]&+(*''̂�a�0�c�0�aY,)'/�Z*)/,+[�\-d',.ê�c�0�̀�0�a\-[/�f-g,h&g�%-i(,.&g�jd,ii,.ê�k�0�_�0�aY,)'/�f-g,h&g�\*/]&+(*''̂�a�0�l�0�a\-[/�f-g,h&g�\*/]&+(*''̂�̀�0�k�0�a

%&'&()*+,-./�0�m&*).&)�n)-h'&̂�j32-'*)'[�1++),(o+&/p;I5>�:5�:HC�T5<<5G=67�>:;IC6:>F�GH5�GC8C�65E=69:CID@�:C9SHC8>�T58�S56>=>:C6:<@�ICE56>:89:=67�:HC�9::8=D;:C5T�qrstr4PX�sB@<C8�sE=:HF�49=:<=6�u55IG=6F�sBH@<C8sE=:HF�4H<5C�v8=7H:F�498=69�q5IE96F�tH5CDCVC;D9;C8F�r7@Q:�wCCF�x58796�tC9S5SBF�W<Cy>=>�w96SC::CFrO96�v9<IC=>F�zC66=C8�q966C@F�498:C8�q=SH98I>56F�W<CyvCD>:C8F�A<9BC�z5H6>56F�49=:<=6�u55IG=6F�p9@9�NCP;8BF4985<C<@6�w9t89=8=CF�A<9BC�z5H6>56R�s:;IC6:>�GC8C9SB65G<CI7CI�96I�9G98ICI�SC8:={S9:C>�T5<<5G=67�<;6SH56�LLUJL|�}58E9<�S56789:;<9:=56>�GC8C�9<>5�E9=<CIH5EC�:5�T9E=<=C>�56�LLUJL|�PH96B�@5;�:5�:HC�>:9~ECEDC8>�GH5�65E=69:CI�:HC>C�IC>C8O=67�>:;IC6:>Rv�vR�PHC�T5<<5G=67�>:;IC6:>�GC8C�9SB65G<CI7CI�=6NCSCEDC8�T58�ICE56>:89:=67��VPruq�P�X�WOC8@�A99IC8F?=87=6=9�N=u=9S=6:5F�u8=�6�}89�C8F�z9E=C<@6�N9<<9>F�q@96wC>:C8F��<=OC8�WD89H9EF�q@<=C�49>:<CF�}9=:H�u=5O=6CF�W669�;98:C8E96F��5C�A5<:56FV9>H�A99IC8F�z9@IC6�s:96I=>HF�p989�4;>>56F�r:H96}8=C6IF�V9>H�A99IC8F�W<Cy�A99IC8F��5C�A5<:56F�x98S;>



���������� ��	
��������	����

���������������
������������ �	
��������	����!
�"��	�# ���$

%&'()&*+�,-./�0&()&*+�123&'&�4&5'.5&*+�123&'&4&5'.5&*
67789::;;;<=>8?@ABAC<DEF:7G HHHI/.JK&(L(MI3*NO@>8D?P7>=�Q@BDEC�RAAS@�TU�G V((55IL3WX((55�V(�.�MVNV).K�J5'KV(2V/N�JK.)Y3*W�)2.)�W.Z&(�V)�(VWJK&�)3J5'KV(2�W.N.[V/&(+�L.).K3N(+�/&H(J.J&*(+�'33Z(+�./M�W3*&3/KV/&I�\.(VK-�(2.*&�-35*�J5'KVL.)V3/(�./M�N&)�)2&W�V/�Y*3/)�3YX((55](�WVKKV3/(�3Y�W3/)2K-�*&.M&*(I�̂V)K&_�4&.J3KV)./�,&L3*MX((5&�̀a�b&L&W'&*�̀cde+�f5)23*_�̂2&�4&.J3KV)./�,&L3*M+4.W&_�4&.J3KV)./�,&L3*M�X((5&�̀a�b&L&W'&*�̀cde+�0&/N)2_gh�J.N&(+�1.N&_�d+�15'KV(2&M_�̀cdeid̀icd



���������� ��	
��������	����

���������������
������������ �	
��������	����!
�"��	�# ���$

%&'()*(�+�,-./�,010(�2�,010(�304456789:�;95<=68�:;>??8@ABCD@ABE�>FGH�>IJIK�=ILL�M�N7�BOKPQR�CSTUVWT�XWYZ�[TWY�\TT]̂UZ�X]T_�\T̀Z�aTbV̂cĉ�dcTUeZ�fVccghdcTUeZ�îĵeTY�aTccTWZ�\Ùbb�aTkVWZ�d̂lVcVT�â STccV̂Z�SgUmTbaVnn_TbZ�oT̀cgU�aVnn_TbZ�pqê�rVgkVb̂Z�dYTUcV̂�rUgk̂Z[VlYgcTW�sgtt̂UZ�uTVmTb�STWc̀bZ�[̂ ]̂clYg�[̂ q_TbbZpTĵUnT�ug_t̂gZ�STvĥ cc�uUV]_gÛZ�ŵbbV̂U�iTbb̂ Z̀�aÛhîVm̂cWt̂Um̂UZ�fVccgh�xV__gbWydTUqWgZ�zkTb�fTc]̂VWOKPQR�EwTleWgb�\UTY_Z�f T̀nn�\Uq̂bZ�XqWnVb�dYTt_TbZ�{T̀T�â oqUeZxn̂ccT�|UT}̂UZ�~ĥ b�r̂ bnb̂UZ�dYUVWngtŶU�rVgkVb̂Z�ŵWŴrgU]gbZ�ŵbbT�rqUb̂ Ẑ�{TŴ �̀sTccZ�~ĥ b�sqcĵUǹZ�ìTbp̂Wn̂UZ�STlêb}V̂�pgqnYTbyrÛ b̂Z�iYVTbbgb�STbW�̂c]Z{TVnc̀b�STUeZ�wTV]b�STWc̀bZ�f Ŵ�SlSqcĉbZ�X}TUVTY�~ĥ bWZrUT̀l̂�uV̂Ul̂Z�wTlgj�ugm̂cZ�XbbT��qTUn̂U_TbZ�STv�ìTbZxỲecTU�x_VnYZ�dgcngb�xtUTmq̂Z�xT_q̂c�xn̂k̂bWZ�rUTl̂�YĉbZ�{T̀ĉ̂ �fYVn̂Z�f T̀nn�fgg]TU]OKPQR��pVT_�Xc_ êVb]̂UZ�oV_gnỲ�XkVcTZ�z__T�\UTl̂Z�dYcĝ�aTkVWZ\Uql̂�zcĥ ccZ�znYTb�|UV̂b]Z�{V_ĵUc̀�r̂ c]̂UZ�S T̂mYTbr̂ UWnb̂UZ�\̂b�T_Vb�rÛ b̂Z�dYcĝ�sTccgUTbZ�[VlgĉsgqmYn̂cVbmZ�wT]̂b��b]TZ�iTlŶc�{qmĉUZ�Xb]̀�pVbZ�XcVlVTpVk̂U_gÛZ�SVlYT̂c�[̂ q_TbbZ�ŵWWV̂�[gUngbZ�pVccVTbuUV]_gÛZ�wTlgj�xlYhTUn}Z�XkT�xŶ ]̂̀Z�â UVe�oYg_tWgbZaTkV]��gWW����Z�dYcĝ�fUVmYnOKPQR�BASTvĥ cc�\Uq̂bZ�{TUT�dqWWgbZ�|TVnY�rVgkVb̂Z�XÛb�ŵbŴbZ{Tn̂c̀b�pVblgcbZ�XbmTcVbT�pg_jTU]gZ�xYT̀c̀b�SlrgÙZ�zUVbSqccZ�uYĝĵ�[̂ qjTq̂UZ�òĉU�[gUnYUgtZ�zUVb�[gUngbZ�{Tcc̀bxn̂ecZ�rVTbbT��̂WnOKPQR�BBwTlgj�\UTl̂Z�X]]UV̂bT�\UT]ĉ̀ Z�xè �̂dYTTt̂cZ�[VlYgcTqWdĉTU_TbZ�pqê�aV]VgbZ�xTUTY�rVgkVb̂Z�\̂b�T_Vb�rgU]gbZ[VlYgcTW�rÛ b̂Z�~ĥ b�{̂bb̂]̀Z�pVb]Ŵ �̀{qmĉUZ�wTlgjpTuUTVUV̂Z�z_Vc̀�pgmTbZ�zcV}TĵnY�STl}̀bWeVZ�rTkVb�S n̂}m̂UZpqeTW�ûUÙZ�ST]]VWgb�uVlêUVbmZ�X]T_��qTUn̂U_TbZ�xn̂�TbiT]eZ�dgĉ�iTnYjqbZ�dTUn̂U�iVlYTU]WgbZ�àcTb�igYUZ�[gTYxcgTbZ�[Tg_V�xtUTmq̂Z�sTbbTY�xn̂�Z�ST̂k̂�fUVmYnZ�Xb]Ûh�Tn̂WZ�xnqTUn��Tn̂WOKPQR�B@Xĉv}Tb]̂U�\TT]̂UZ�Xb]Ûh�\̂ccZ�oV_gnỲ�\UTqnVmT_Z�wTêdUTnWĉ̀ Z�sTbbTY�â crTnngZ�znYTb�â oqUeZ�wgYb�pVT_�sgcn}ZfYTĉb�ŵbŴbZ�STdTqĉ̀ �{TWnb̂UZ��Vbl̂bn�p̂nTZ�z__TpVblgcbZ�uT̀nTb�STbbZ�wqcVT�STUeZ�sT̀]̂b�S`̂UWZ�XjVmTVc[gUnYUgtZ�xgtYVT�[gUnYUgtZ�X̀WVT�ug_t̂gZ�XcVlVT�qTUn̂U_TbZ�dcTVÛ�iT]TeZ�x̂�qgVT�xV_gbW�|gcnWZ�XWYĉ̀fVmYnZ�{̂ m̂Tb�fVceZ�ST̂ T̀��Tn̂_ T̂b@ABCD@ABE�>IJIK�=ILL�M�N7�BOKPQR�CaTbV̂c�\TêUZ��ĝ�\gcngbZ�àcTb�\UT̀Z�dgbbgU�sTUnZ�\cTêwgYbWgbZ�dT]̂�iTnYjqbZ�{T_Ûb�iqccgZ�XjVmTVc�x_VnYZ�wTêxngb̂Z�agbVkTb�og]]Z�pgmTb��gWWOKPQR�E



���������� ��	
��������	����

���������������
������������ �	
��������	����!
�"��	�# $��$
%&'()*�+,�-.*/012/34.&(�+356(356/*

789:;<�=><?@?AB�C?98;D�EFGHI?GI9GFB�JAA?�KL=M<9N9FBO?A9;8DG�K?88?HB�PDQ;�OF@GHFGB�E?9I8DG�OFG;HB�=:?�R;GG;SDBE?A;<?G�T?GGB�E@<9HIFU@;<�T;GSFN?B�C<;GS?G�T988;<BK?A9?G�TFF<;B�=GI@FGD�V;<QF89NN9B�W?GSFA�VMGG;IIBT?S;<89G;�WFSQ;<B�TF88D�XI?GS9H@B�X?<?@�Y;>HI;<B�X9;<<?Y;88HB�OF<SFG�Y98Z9GH[\]̂_�̀a9<Q9G9?�K9b9?c9GIFB�OMHI9G�b<;;GB�C;Gd?A9G�eMfB�=8;gH9Hh?Gc;II;B�E?<F8;8DG�h?V<?9<9;B�=GQ;8?�T?<ZHB�=GG?�T;HI8;<BX?AM;8�WFc@?B�T?Z;GG?�Y?<SB�=>9Q?98�iF<Z[\]̂_�jk789:9?�l9;<FB�X?<?�lFgB�JI@?G�b;GIG;<B�TDHI;<9;�e?AA?GBR@?<D8�OMS9I@B�KD8?G�TcTM88;GB�O;HH9c?�Xc@m?<INB�h;9n�XIFG;[\]̂_�jjP9f?GD�C<MQQ;B�WFH;A?<D�CD9GQIFGB�b<?c;�E;<G;HZ9;B�E?9I89GbFFSm9GB�=MIMAG�RMG;HB�XI;:;G�h9GB�E@8F;�7m;GHB�RD8;V9;<c;B�=MHI9G�XMAA;<HB�XI;n?G�Y;8c@B�OFH;U@�i?I;H[\]̂_�jo=:;<D�C??S;<B�J:?G�C?DB�C<Dc;�e?N8;IIB�XU;Gc;<�eMGI;<Bp9c@F8?H�TFF<;B�=>9Hc@�X9AAFGHB�PMcZ;<�XI;9GA;IN



���������� ��	
��������	����

���������������
������������ �	
��������	����!
�"��	�# ���$

%&'()*+(,-&./�0,12/,12(3�452,/6)7&�.(�8.)4�97:,&.);<=>?@<A�AB?@<�<C?�?@>�DE�FG<DH?I�J@>�<C?�KD@<C�DE�LDM?KH?I�?@NJN?>�O@�J�PO<?IJ<=I?=@O<�G?@<?I?>�JID=@>�<C?�<C?K?�DE�QRCOP>I?@�J<�SJITQ�;<=>?@<A�GCDA?�D@?�DE�<CI??GD@<?KBDIJIU�VW�@DM?PA�XYZ[Z\]̂�_̀Z�_Zabc\[̂�_̀Z�db̀�efgZh�<D�?iJKO@?�J@>�?iBPDI?�<C?EDPPDjO@N�?AA?@<OJP�k=?A<OD@AlSCJ<�AO<=J<OD@A�KONC<�EDIG?�J�mO>�<D�NIDj�=B�<DD�ADD@nSCU�>D�GCOP>I?@�oNC<�O@�jJIAnSCJ<�>D?A�O<�K?J@�<D�H?�I?AOPO?@<n�pDj�JI?�GCOP>I?@�I?AOPO?@<�>=IO@N�jJIqPOm?AO<=J<OD@AnSCJ<�>OrG=P<�GCDOG?A�JI?�GCOP>I?@�EDIG?>�<D�KJm?�O@�jJIqPOm?�AO<=J<OD@AnsC?�G=PKO@J<OD@�DE�<COA�=@O<�I?k=OI?>�A<=>?@<A�<D�ND�E=I<C?I�<CJ@�J�<UBOGJP�tqBJIJNIJBC?AAJU�O@�jCOGC�<C?U�>?KD@A<IJ<?>�<C?OI�m@DjP?>N?�DE�<C?�HDDmA�J@>�<C?OI�GCJIJG<?IAu?iB?IO?@G?AT�v@A<?J>̂�<C?U�BI?A?@<?>�<C?OI�m@DjP?>N?�<D�J�KDI?�J=<C?@<OG�J=>O?@G?�<CJ@w=A<�<C?OI�<?JGC?IT�F<C?I�LR;�A<Jx�K?KH?IA�J@>�<?JGC?IA�NIJGOD=APU�MDP=@<??I?>�<C?OI<OK?�<D�H?�J�BJI<�DE�<COA�J=>O?@G?T�y=IO@N�J�zq>JU�BI?A?@<J<OD@̂�A<=>?@<A�BI?A?@<?>O@EDIKJ<OD@�JHD=<�<C?�BPD<A�DE�<C?OI�HDDmÂ�<C?�I?AOPO?@G?�<C?OI�GCJIJG<?IA�CJ>̂�<C?�>OrG=P<GCDOG?A�GCJIJG<?IA�CJ>�<D�KJm?�JPD@N�<C?�jJÛ�JA�j?PP�JA�<C?�KJ@U�GD@@?G<OD@A�<CJ<�GJ@H?�KJ>?�H?<j??@�<C?�oG<OD@JP�jDIP>A�DE�<C?A?�@DM?PA�J@>�<C?�I?JPqjDIP>�?iB?IO?@G?A�DEKJ@U�GCOP>I?@�<D>JUT�v<�jJA�A=GC�J�jDI<CjCOP?�?iB?IO?@G?�EDI�JPP�O@MDPM?>qqA<=>?@<A�j?I?AD�K=GC�KDI?�?JN?I�<D�N?<�E??>HJGm�EIDK�<C?OI�J=<C?@<OG�J=>O?@G?�<CJ@�<C?U�?M?I�JI?�<DN?<�J�NIJ>?>�?AAJU�I?<=I@?>�EIDK�K?{;B?GOJP�<CJ@mA�<D�|D@OGJ�}JA<@?Î�|?POAAJ�;<??@H=INĈ�|J<<�~IJCK�̂�?AJC�|G|=PP?@̂W@@?m?��J>O@q;@JO<Ĉ��IO>N?<�WAC<D@̂�J@>�<jD�JGJ>?KOG�P?J>?IAqq�DA?U��UO@N<D@�J@>RJIDP?PU@��J�IJOIO?qqEDI�H?O@N�J�BJI<�DE�KU�GPJAA�EDI�<jD�>JUAT�sC?�A<=>?@<A�J@>�v�NI?J<PUJBBI?GOJ<?>�UD=I�<OK?̂�UD=I�k=?A<OD@Â�J@>�UD=I�E??>HJGm{;=HKO<<?>�HU��JOK?�S?PP?I



���������� ��	
��������	����

���������������
������������ �	
��������	����!
�"��	�# $��%

&'()*')�+'*,')'-�.*/,)01,23*4�5,(,23*�63,(,23*�73-'82*�983:(8�;2/,3)<�(*-�9'3=)(>?<@ABC�DEFGHHIJK�ELMNIOMG�PJH�QPRIGH�MGPRJIJK�SNTMGS�PJH�ORGUGRGJVGS�NA�GWOMARG�XYIJP�IJZMAFPM�[NLHIGSC�[NLHGJNS�YPH�NYG�AOOARNLJINT�NA�IEEGRSG�NYGESGMQGS�IJ�VAJNGJN�PJHGJKPKG�IJ�NYG�FGMAB�MGPRJIJK�NPS\S][NPNIAJ]�MGPRJIJK�NA�LSG�VYAOSNIV\S�̂�NYGT�QIGB�QIHGA�PJH�NYGJ�ORPVNIVG�BINY�VYAOSNIV\SPJH�PNNGEON�NA�OLN�OGPJLNS�IJ�P�FABM_�[NPNIAJ]�̀IHGA�FT�aPNIAJPM�ZGAKRPOYIV�AJ�NYG�KRGPN�BPMM�AU�XYIJP�̂�NYGT�BPNVY�bcEIJLNGŜ�VAEOMGNG�SLEEPRT�OPRPKRPOY�PJH�MISNIJK�AU�EPdAR�OAIJNS�MGPRJGH�̂�NYGTYPQG�IJ�NYGIR�GJQGMAOG�PMSA�P�VGRNIeVPNG�NYPN�f�GPRJGH�IJ�XYIJP�UAR�BPM\IJK�NYG�BPMM_�[NLHGJNS�PN�PJANYGR�SNPNIAJ�BRING�NYGIR�JPEG�IJ�XYIJGSG�VYPRPVNGRS�[NPNIAJ]�[NLHGJNS�LSG�NYG�NGWN�PJH�eMM�ALN�P�KRPOYIV�ARKPJIgGR�AJ�NYG�hIJ�HTJPSNTIJVMLHIJK�PVVAEOMISYEGJNS�[NPNIAJ]�[NLHGJNS�QIGB�P�XAJULVILS�RPO�SAJK�AJ�TALNLFG�̂�SLEEPRIgG�NYGIR�MGPRJIJKPJH�NYGJ�QIGB�PJANYGR�AU�NYG�bc�FGSN�MGSSAJS�UAR�MIUG�QIP�XAJULVILS�̂�NYGT�OIV\�NYGIRUPQARING�i�PJH�GWOMPIJ�BYT_�[NLHGJNS�QIGB�QIHGA�AJ�jkYG�[NART�AU�[IM\j�PJH�SGG�SNGO�FT�SNGO�YAB�SIM\�IS�EPHG_�kYGTSLEEPRIgG�NYGIR�MGPRJIJK�IJ�OPRPKRPOY�UARE�PJH�NYGJ�BRING�P�OPRPKRPOY�AJ�NYGIRAOIJIAJ�AU�\IMMIJK�SIM\�BARES�NA�EP\G�SIM\_�kYGT�YPJHMG�PJH�GWPEIJG�RGPM�SIM\_�lLNLRG�SNPNIAJS�NA�FG�LSGH]�XYIJGSG�mRN�̂�HRPBIJK�QIHGA�SNGO�FT�SNGO_�lAAN�FIJHIJK�̂NYG�YISNART�FGYIJH�IN�PJH�NYGT�GWPEIJG�RGPM�UAAN�FIJHIJK�SYAGS�NYPN�f�FRALKYN�URAEXYIJP_�fJQGJNIAJS�AU�NYG�kPJK�PJH�[AJK�HTJPSNT_�mVLOLJVNLRG�̂�YISNART�PJH�LSGSnVRGPNGH�FT�NYG�kPJKo_�p[LFEINNGH�FT�qIg�@AMUG



���������� ��	
��������	����

���������������
������������ �	
��������	����!
�"��	�# $��%

&'()*+,(�&-.,/*)0�1/23,45�6789:;<=>9?>@A�;�BC=:CDE�FG�:DC9:�>@�:?E�B=;99DFFH�;==FI9�GFD�BF==;<FD;:>F@�;@J�;@�>@BDE;9EJ=EKE=�FG�BD>:>B;=�:?>@L>@AM�N?>9�O;9:�IEELP�FCD�BFQ:;CA?:�8@A=>9?�RS�B=;99�9O;DL=EJ�JCD>@A:?E>D�OEDGFDH;@BE�>@�FCD�TD9:�UFBD;:>B�UEH>@;D�DE=;:>@A�:F�IFDL9�<V�W?;D=E9�X>BLE@9�;@JYEFDAE�ZDIE==M�N?E�9:CJE@:9�9COED9EJEJ�FCD�E[OEB:;:>F@9�I>:?�;@�>@BDEJ><=EOEDGFDH;@BEM\BBFDJ>@A�:F�]E;Ĵ D>:EN?>@LP�;�UFBD;:>B�UEH>@;D�>9�;�_GFDH;=�J>9BC99>F@P�<;9EJ�F@�;�:E[:P>@�I?>B?�:?E�=E;JED�;9L9�FOE@QE@JEJ�̀CE9:>F@9M�̂>:?>@�:?E�BF@:E[:�FG�:?E�J>9BC99>F@P9:CJE@:9�=>9:E@�B=F9E=V�:F�:?E�BFHHE@:9�FG�F:?ED9P�:?>@L>@A�BD>:>B;==V�GFD�:?EH9E=KE9P�;@J;D:>BC=;:E�:?E>D�FI@�:?FCA?:9�;@J�:?E>D�DE9OF@9E9�:F�:?E�:?FCA?:9�FG�F:?ED9Ma�N?E�JEO:?�FG9:CJE@:�BFHHE@:9�<DFCA?:�FC:�?>A?ED�=EKE=�:?>@L>@A�>@�EKEDVF@EM�N?>9�9:CJE@:�G;B>=>:;:EJJ>9BC99>F@�?E=OEJ�:?EH�<EBFHE�=E;JED9�I?F�B?;==E@AEJ�F@E�;@F:?ED�:F�E[OFC@J�COF@>JE;9P�FD�:F�;JÈC;:E=V�;DACE�;@�;=:ED@;:E�FO>@>F@M�̂E�IEDE�>HODE99EJ�I>:?�:?E>D�=EKE=�FGE@A;AEHE@:�;@J�>@JEOE@JE@BE�;@J�GEE=�E;B?�;@J�EKEDV�F@E�FG�FCD�WFQ:;CA?:�9:CJE@:99?FC=J�<E�BFHHE@JEJ�GFD�:?E>D�;B?>EKEHE@:M�̂E�;=9F�I;@:�:F�:?;@L�FCD�9:CJE@:9�GFDK;=C>@A�FCD�=E;D@>@A�E[OED>E@BE9�;@J�GF9:ED>@A�;�BC=:CDE�FG�:DC9:M^E�;DE�ODFCJ�:F�9;V�:?;:�:?>9�B=;99�>9�JEHF@9:D;:>@A�:?E�;::D><C:E9�IE�9:D>KE�GFD�>@�FCDJ>9:D>B:b9�]McMUM8M�d]E9OEB:P�c@:EAD>:VP�U;GE:VP�;@J�8[BE==E@BEe�>@>:>;:>KEMfUC<H>::EJ�<V�\@@E9?>;�g;@hFD:E=



���������� ��	
��������	����

���������������
������������ �	
��������	����!
�"��	�# ����$

%&'()*+(,-&./�0,12/,12(3�456789�:;<�=<<>?�@<A89<�B;9C?:DE?�@9<E>�:;<�FGH�IJKL�M=<E:<9NEOP<�B8DDC::<<�EOQ�:;<�BRK:R9EK�NC?PR??C8O�FEO<KB8DDC::<<�=CKK�@<�;8?:COJ�?P;88K�S�P8DDROC:L�<T<O:?U�V;<NEOP<�B8DDC::<<�C?�WKEOOCOJ�EO�IJKL�M=<E:<9�NEOP<�8O79CQEL�XYZX[�A89�\]XY:;�J9EQ<U�V;<9<�=CKK�@<�W9Ĉ<?�A89?=<E:<9?�COPKRQCOJ�:=CO?�S�D8?:�P9<E:CT<U�V;<L�;ET<�?<K<P:<QE�DR?CPEK�WKELKC?:�:8�COP89W89E:<�DR?CP�A98D�:;<�_�9<JC8O?�:;<?:RQ<O:?�E9<�A8PR?COJ�8O�A89�:;<�̀O:<9OE:C8OEK�788Q�7<?:CTEKUa8O<L�9EC?<Q�QR9COJ�:;<�QEOP<�=CKK�?RWW89:�AR:R9<�FGH�<OQ<ET89?�:;98RJ;8R:�:;<�?P;88KL<E9�:8=E9Q?�:;<�J8EK�8A�;ETCOJ�EO�̀O:<9OE:C8OEK�788Q�7<?:CTEKUV;<�BRK:R9EK�NC?PR??C8O�B8DDC::<<�C?�;8?:COJ�E�WEO<K�QC?PR??C8O�QR9COJ�b:;�S�\:;�W<9C8Q?8O�V;R9?QELc�N<P<D@<9�YX?:U�V;<�B8DDC::<<�C?�ECDCOJ�:8�J<:�K8PEK�W<8WK<�=;8�<C:;<9�E9<A98D�QCd<9<O:�9<JC8O?�8A�:;<�IMc�QCd<9<O:�P8RO:9C<?c�89�;ET<�<eW<9C<OP<Q�KCTCOJ�E@98EQ�:8

%&'()*+(,-&./�0,12/,12(3�%(./,.&�f-*)'g�hij.(gM8�AE9�CO�:;<�̀:EKCEO�̀�PKE??�:;C?�L<E9c�A89�J9EDDE9�EOQ�T8PE@RKE9Lc�=<�;ET<�?:RQC<Q�@E?CPP8OT<9?E:C8O�W;9E?<?�?RP;�E?�k;Cc�;8=�E9<�L8Rc�=;E:l?�L8R9�OED<c�;8=�8KQ�E9<�L8Rc�<:PUmk:;<�W;8O<:CP?�EOQ�EKW;E@<:�8A�:;<�KEOJREJ<c�ORD@<9?�n]Xnnc�P8K89?c�PEK<OQE9c�=<E:;<9c:<KKCOJ�:CD<�oYp�;8R9�PK8P>qc�9<JRKE9�rst�T<9@?c�Q<uOC:<�EOQ�COQ<uOC:<�E9:CPK<?c�EOQEQv<P:CT<?�=C:;�EJ9<<D<O:U�789�PRK:R9<c�=<�;ET<�K<E9O<Q�E@8R:�:;<�J<8J9EW;L�8A�̀:EKL�EOQC:?�9<JC8O?c�:;<�PC:C<?�8A�aCKEO�EOQ�w<OCP<c�:;<�CDW89:EOP<�8A�:;<�WCÊ Êc�@8PP<�@EKKc�xR:<KKEcEOQ�;8=�:8�R?<�E�a8>E�W8:�A89�DE>COJ�<?W9<??8�EOQ�PEWWRPPCO8U�FK<E?<�?<<�E::EP;<QTCQ<8�EOQ�WCP?yz9ÊC<crOEKC?E



���������� ��	
��������	����

���������������
������������ �	
��������	����!
�"��	�# ����$

%&'(�&)*+%�,+'%+-./�0�1**2�1-*3�%4.5-�6.-/*7&'�.86.-5.7,./9�:%�%4.�3*3.7%�/%+2.7%/�4&;./.,+-.2�/6.&(.-/�1-*3�<.-+=�>&2&?&/,&-=�@*-A&B=�C/-&.'=�D.-3&7B=�E*+%4.-7�FE=�0G*'*3)5&9�:''�/%+2.7%/=�/%&H=�&23575/%-&%5*7�0�)*&-2�3.3).-/�&-.�A.',*3.�%*�,*3.�%*%45/�+75I+.�*66*-%+75%B9

JKLMNOPMQRKST�UQVWTQVWMX�YRZ[N�R\�]RO@&6'./�%.7%4�?-&2.-/�&-.�6-.6&-57?�1*-�%4.5-�7.8%�<*A.-�*1*̂+�A*-(�2&B�A5%4�>&-,+/�_45%3&7�/%+2.7%/�*7�̀+./2&B=a.,.3).-�bc%4�&%�@&6'./�d5?4�E,4**'9�D*&'/�1*-�%4.�2&B57,'+2.�7&--*A57?�%4.�1*,+/�*1�6-*6*/&'/�&72�,-.&%57?�&,%5*76'&7/�%*�'&+7,4�6-*e.,%/9�E%+2.7%/�&-.�&'/*�'**(57?�1*-e*57.-/=�6.*6'.�A4*�,&7�).�,&''.2�+6*7�1*-�.86.-%5/.�&72�&2;5,.9�E%*6�)B�*7�%4.�bc%4�%*/..�+/�57�&,%5*7�&/�A.�%&(.�%4.�7.8%�/%.6�57�3&(57?�&�6*/5%5;.�536&,%�57�*+-�,*33+75%B9f<gA.-*1̂g+�h7?-..7i.'&�h>)j+%'.-.2+�h,).%-+/kE+)35%%.2�)B�@5,*'.�D-..7

JKLMNOPMQRKST�UQVWTQVWMX�lmno�YpqrONs[t�rNRM�uOKvNSQL[N4̀&7(�B*+�%*�*+-�̀+-(.B�̀-*%�,*335%%..�3.3).-/w�@&/4�j&&2.-x*.�j*'%*7y&,4.'�:''.7z&3-.7�y+''*{+(.�D5*;57.@.;.&4�|&72.-A&''a*75;&7�̀*22}&B2.7�E%&725/4:�/6.,5&'�%4&7(/�%*�@&/4=�@.;&.4=�&72�x*.�1*-�)-&;57?�%4.,*'2�%*�;*'+7%..-�&%�%4.�&,%+&'�%-*%�*7�̀4&7(/?5;57?3*-757?9�~��������������������������������������̀45/�5/3*-.�%4&7&�C�.86.,%.2�&72�&3�;.-B�4&66B�A5%4�%4.�-./+'%/*1�%4.�1+72-&5/.-9�C7�&225%5*7�%*�<j{�).7.�%57?�1-*3�̀+-(.B-̀*%=�%4.�1*''*A57?�*-?&75�&%5*7/�&'/*�).7.�%.2�1-*3�*+-4&-2�A*-(w4̀.�@&6'./��6.7�G+6)*&-2�-.,.5;.2����g4̀.�@&6'./�G*33+75%B�<&-(��*+72&%5*7�-.,.5;.2&'3*/%���ggaB'&7�y*4-�/��&?'.�E,*+%�6-*e.,%�-.,.5;.2����g9ggC%�A&/�&�A*72.-1+'�,*33+75%B�.;.7%�*;.-&''9�̀4&7(�B*+�%*&''�A4*�/+66*-%.2�&72�6&-%5,56&%.2�57�%4.�%-*%9k�E+)35%%.2�)B�G*''..7�j.%-+/

JKLMNOPMQRKST�UQVWTQVWMX� �¡WNQLM¢SL¡SNRT�7�̀+./2&B=�a.,.3).-��%4=��7?'5/4�bg�/%+2.7%/�%-&;.'.2�%*D.;&�̀4.&%-.�%*�A&%,4�y*,4./%.-�/�1&3*+/�6-*2+,%5*7�*1�£¤¥¦§̈©ª«̈�¤«¦¬9�̀45/�A&/�%4.�,+'357&%5*7�*1�*+-�/%+2B�*1a5,(.7/��7*;.'�&72�&�6.-1*-3&7,.�/%+2.7%/�A5''�-.3.3).-1*-�B.&-/�%*�,*3.9��*-�?.7.-&%5*7/=�A.�4&;.�1*+72�4*6.�57E,-**?.�/�%-&7/1*-3&%5*7�1-*3�,*'2®4.&-%.2�35/.-�%*�&�3&71+''�*1�'*;.�1*-�4+3&75%B9�:/�a5,(.7/�A-5%./=�̄E,-**?.�A&/



���������� ��	
��������	����

���������������
������������ �	
��������	����!
�"��	�# ����$

%&'()*+(,-&./�0,12/,12(3�4+.567,+86.56)'2,9:;<=>?@A<�B?=>?CDEAF�AD�FC?GGH�<IIJK�LGMD�=�NC?=G�IFFICGOPAGHGI�QICR�IP�@H�J?=>?CDEAF�DRAJJD�=P>�D??�QE=G�AGMD�JAR?�GI�QICRAP�GE?�<J=DDCII@S�LGMD�=�TAN�>AU?C?P<?�VCI@�T?APN�AP�GE?�<J=DDJ=DG�H?=C�GI�E?JFAPN�GE?�<J=DD�GEAD�H?=CS�LGMD�VOP�GI�QICR�QAGE�WCDS�X?JJ?C�YGE�F?CAI>�T?<=OD?DE?MD�@O<E�@IC?�GE=P�=P�ZPNJADE�G?=<E?CS�[E?�G?=<E?D�OD�@O<E�@IC?�GE=P�GE=GS�L�EIF?�LE=\?�CII@�VIC�;<=>?@A<�B?=>?CDEAF�P?]G�H?=C�T?<=OD?�L�>IPMG�Q=PG�GI�@ADD�=PIFFICGOPAGH�JAR?�GEADK:��̂[OT@AGG?>�TH�_=CIJHP�B=̀C=ACA?aL�GEAPR�;<=>?@A<�B?=>?CDEAF�AD�=@=bAPNS�LG�FC?D?PGD�DGO>?PGD�QAGE�=�FIG?PGA=J�cITd�T?APN�=G?=<E?CS�LGMD�=JDI�C?=JJH�VOP�GI�@=R?�VCA?P>D�QAGE�=JJ�GE?�DGO>?PGDS�L�GEAPR�AG�@=R?D�HIO�DG=P>IOG�=�JAGGJ?�TAG�@IC?e�QEA<E�AD�=�NII>�GEAPN�AP�@H�IFAPAIPS�LM\?�=JQ=HD�T??P�FC?GGH�T=>�=GT?APN�IOGNIAPNe�=P>�L�GEAPR�GEAD�E=D�NA\?P�@?�FC=<GA<?S�LGMD�=�JIG�IV�VOP�VIC�GE?�E?JF?Ce�TOG�AG=JDI�E?JFD�GE?�G?=<E?C�QAGE�GE?AC�cITS�[̂OT@AGG?>�TH�fA@IGEH�;\AJ=L�E=\?�=<=>?@A<�J?=>?CDEAF�QAGE�WCDS�gA<EIJDIPS�LG�AD�=�VOP�=P>�AP\AGAPN�?P\ACIP@?PG�VICGE?�?ANEGE�NC=>?CDS�X?�E=\?�=P�?PcIH=TJ?�GA@?�C?=>APN�<OCAIOD�TIIRD�=P>�?]FC?DDAPN�IOCIFAPAIPDS�L�JI\?�E?JFAPN�IOG�AP�@H�;<=>?@A<�B?=>?CDEAF�<J=DDS�[̂OT@AGG?>�TH�[IFEA=�gICGECOF;<=>?@A<�B?=>?CDEAF�AD�=�P?Q�=P>�\?CH�APG?C?DGAPN�FCINC=@�GE=G�LM\?�>?D<CAT?>�=D�F??CJ?=>APN�VIC�GE?�EANE�D<EIIJe�TOG�AGMD�@IC?�GE=P�GE=GS�LM@�AP�WCDS�X?JJ?CMD�<J=DDe�hCDG�F?CAI>e?\?CH�?\?P�>=HS�iACDGJH�T?APN�QAGE�IP?�IV�@H�V=\ICAG?�G?=<E?CD�AD�=JQ=HD�=�FJODe�TOG�AGMD�=JDI=�NC?=G�J?=CPAPN�?]F?CA?P<?S�jIOMC?�AP�=�<J=DD�QAGE�HIOC�F??CDe�LM\?�J=ONE?>�QAGE�GE?@e�=P>J?=CP?>�QAGE�GE?@S�jIO�=JDI�N?G�GI�D??�@IC?�=TIOG�QE=G�NI?D�AP�GI�G?=<EAPNe�=P>�AGDE?JFVOJ�VIC�GE?@S�kP�GE?�D=@?�>=HD�L�=JDI�E=\?�F??C�J?=>APN�QAGE�WCS�lCIQPMD�DA]GE�NC=>?<J=DDe�=P>�A�JI\?�AGe�TOG�A�>?hPAG?JH�V??J�=�>AU?C?P<?�T?GQ??P�GE?�GQIe�=P>�A�GEAPR�AG�=JJ�E=D�GI>I�QAGE�GE?�=N?DS�[A]GE�NC=>?�AD�FC?GGH�<JID?e�TOG�QICRAPN�QAGE�RA>D�QEI�=C?�=JDI�AP�GE?TOAJ>APN�=J@IDG�V??JD�DF?<A=JS�L�N?G�?]<AG?>�QE?P�DI@?IP?�VCI@�GE?�<J=DD�>I?D�=PHGEAPNeT?<=OD?�A�RPIQ�GE?@�=P>�A�RPIQ�GE=G�AM@�E?JFAPN�GE?@�IP�GE?AC�cIOCP?He�AGD�\?CHE?=CGQ=C@APNS�L�C?=JJH�=FFC?<A=G?�T?APN�=�F=CG�IV�GEAD�FCINC=@�=P>�GE=G�AG�DEIOJ>�>?hPAG?JHT?�IU?C?>�AP�GE?�VOGOC?S�̂[OT@AGG?>�TH�mID?@=CH�lHAPNGIP

T?GG?C�GE=P�EAD�QIC>S�n?�>A>�AG�=JJe�=P>�APhPAG?JH�@IC?SSSn?T?<=@?�=D�NII>�=�VCA?P>e�=D�NII>�=�@=DG?Ce�=P>�=D�NII>�=@=Pe�=D�GE?�NII>�IJ>�<AGH�RP?Qe�IC�=PH�IGE?C�NII>�IJ>�<AGHeGIQPe�IC�TICIONEe�AP�GE?�NII>�IJ>�QICJ>S:iCI@�IOC�<J=DD�GI�HIOC�EI@?De�Q?�QADE�HIO�cIH�=P>�GE?Q=C@?DG�IV�EIJA>=HDS[̂OT@AGG?>�TH�gA<IJ?�oC??P�

%&'()*+(,-&./�0,12/,12(3�p67,&,q(.(,'(,+'iB__�IU?CD�W;f�rsr�LPGCI�GI�[G=GD�r�=P>�W;f�rss�LPGIGI�[G=GD�se�QEA<E�=C?�TIGE�t�<C?>AG�<IOCD?De�TOG�GE?�@IC?=>\=P<?>�DGO>?PGD�<=P�G=R?�W;f�suu�QEA<E�<I@TAP?D=JJ�IV�GE?�LPGCI�<IOCD?�@=G?CA=JD�APGI�=�DAPNJ?�t�<C?>AG<IOCD?S



���������� ��	
��������	����

���������������
������������ �	
��������	����!
�"��	�# ����$
%&'()*+(,-&./�0,12/,12(3�4.5/6'�07�89-)/:�-;�%&<*,)=�>-//.?-).(,-&@9A%>BCDE�FGHHIJGEIKLGM�KNIK�OP�NIQP�RKIEKPS�OLKN�TGEHS�GU�VMWDLEXYFNGGH�ZTCVY[�LR�I�QPEX�DMLWDP�GMP\�IMS�MGK�]IMX�GKNPERFNGGHR�̂PK�KNP�G__GEKDMLKX�KG�SG�RG]PKNLM̂�HL̀P�KNLRa�CMbDPRSIX�cPFP]JPE�deKN�IMS�TPSMPRSIX�cPFP]JPE�fgKN\�̀LSR�LMQGHQPS�UEG]�JGKN�RFNGGHROLHH�NIQP�KNP�G__GEKDMLKX�KG�RNISGO�I�RKDSPMK�UEG]�KNP�G__GRLKP�RFNGGHa�CM�bDPRSIX�KNPTCVY�RKDSPMKR�OLHH�FG]P�KG�hI_HPR�KG�Pi_HGEP�ONIK�GDE�RFNGGH�LR�HL̀P\�IMS�GM�TPSMPRSIXGDE�RKDSPMKR�UEG]�hI_HPR�OLHH�̂G�D_�KG�jGFNPRKPE�IMS�Pi_HGEP�ONIK�KNPLE�RFNGGH�LR�HL̀Pa

VM�KNP�]GRK�EPFPMK�FDEELFDHD]�FNIM̂P�UGE�kĤPJEI�f\]GRK�GU�KNP�KEL̂GMG]PKEX�FGMKPMK�OIR�EP_HIFPS�OLKN_EGJIJLHLKX�IMS�RKIKR\�ONLFN�]ISP�KNLR�I�EPIRGMIJHPKEIMRLKLGM�UGE�GDE�RKDSPMKRa�bNP�FGDERP�FGQPER�I�OLSPEIM̂P�GU�KG_LFR�OLKN�KNP�̂GIH�GU�NPH_LM̂�RKDSPMKR�̂ILM�IJPKKPE�I__EPFLIKLGM�IMS�DMSPERKIMSLM̂�GU�RKIKLRKLFRa�TPUGFDR�GM�QIELGDR�EP_EPRPMKIKLGMR�GU�RKIKLRKLFR�IHGM̂�OLKNFG]]GM�KPFNMLWDPR�DRPS�KG�]IML_DHIKP�KNPI__PIEIMFP�GU�SIKIabNEGD̂NGDK�KNP�XPIE\�RKDSPMKR�OLHH�PM̂ÎP�LM�I�QIELPKXGU�RKIKLRKLFR�_EGlPFKR�UGFDRPS�GM�FGHHPFKLM̂�IMSEP_EPRPMKLM̂�SIKI�UEG]�KNP�hI_HPR�YFNGGH�cLRKELFK\�GEmG]]DMLKXa�YKDSPMKR�OLHH�IHRG�̂ILM�KNP�DRPUDH�R̀LHH�GUJPLM̂�IJHP�KG�FEPIKP�R_EPISRNPPKR�IMS�DRP�KPFNMGHĜXKG�WDLF̀HX�IMIHXnP�SIKIabNLR�XPIE�OP�NIQP�do�RPMLGER�KÌLM̂�KNP�FGDERPa�VK�LR�]XNG_P�KNIK�IUKPE�FG]_HPKLM̂�KNLR�FGDERP\�RKDSPMK�OLHH�JPJPKKPE�_EP_IEPS�KG�]ÌP�LMUGE]PS�SPFLRLGMR�IJGDK�KNPRKIKLRKLFR�KNIK�IEP�_EPRPMKPS�KG�KNP]�LM�KNP�UDKDEPa�pYDJ]LKKPS�JX�kSI]�jGJLRGM



���������� ��	
��������	����

���������������
������������ �	
��������	����!
�"��	�# ����$

%&�'(&�)*+,-�./+0�1*(�234.+54&�(&'0*,06�7.�*3(�4'0.�&8&,.�9+./�&':/�*./&(;�2',<�*1�30&=5(&00&)�./'.�9&�9&(&�+,.&(&0.&)�+,�>09+.:/+,-�0:/**40?�1*(�'�)'<6�@/+0�+0�/*9�./&�+)&'�*10/')*9+,-�A&-',6�%&�'(&�'40*�)*+,-�./+0�A&:'30&�9&�/'8&�'44�/')�./&�:/',:&�.*�.'4B�.*./&�%CDE�0.3)&,.0�'A*3.�9/'.�*3(�0:/**4�+0�4+B&�',)�'40*�9/'.�./&+(�0:/**4�+0�4+B&6�%&9&(&�'44�8&(<�+,.&(&0.&)�+,�./&�:/'(':.&(+0.+:0�*1�./&�*55*0+.&�0:/**4�',)�./+0�0/')*9+,-&=5&(+&,:&�9+44�/&45�A(+,-�.*�4+1&�9/'.�9&�/'8&�A&&,�/&'(+,-�1(*2�*3(�5&&(0�+,�./+0:*44'A*('.+*,6D�B,*9�1*(�2<0&41;�D�'2�8&(<�&=:+.&)�1*(�./+0�0/')*9+,-�&=5&(+&,:&�',)�D�B,*9�2',<*./&(0�'(&�'0�9&446�D�/'8&�'49'<0�9',.&)�.*�B,*9�9/'.�-*&0�*,�+,�*./&(�0:/**40./(*3-/*3.�./&�)'<;�',)�./+0�0/')*9+,-�&=5&(+&,:&�9+44�A&�./&�5&(1&:.�*55*(.3,+.<�.*�)*0*6�@/+0�+0�0*2&./+,-�./'.�D�9*34)�5(*A'A4<�,&8&(�-&.�.*�)*;�/')�9&�,*.�/')�./+0:*44'A*('.+*,�9+./�%CDE6�D�'2�4**B+,-�1*(9'()�.*�0/')*9+,-�',)�.&44+,-�5&*54&�2*(&'A*3.�./+0�3,+F3&�(&4'.+*,0/+5�9+./�',*./&(�0:/**4�./'.�9&�/'8&�9+./�G'54&0�',)�%*(4)�*1D,F3+(<6HE3A2+..&)�A<�I4'+(&�J')'B

KL�LMNMOPQR@/&�G'54&0�S(6�J*A*.+:0�.&'20�:*25&.&)�*,�TTUTV�'.�'�F3'4+1<+,-�.*3(,'2&,.�+,�W'4XY':6�@/&�Z(+:B�G+,['0�\*3(]./Û./�-(')&�.&'2_�:'2&�+,�̀,)�54':&�*8&('44�',)�/'8&2*8&)�*,�.*�:*25&.&�+,�./&�(&-+*,'4�.*3(,'2&,.�'.�./&�a,+8&(0+.<�*1�J*:/&0.&(6�D,.9*�9&&B0�./&<�9+44�:*25&.&�'-'+,0.�bc�*1�./&�A&0.�.&'20�+,�*3(�(&-+*,6�@&'22&2A&(0�+,:43)&d�e*,+8',�@*));�f*-',�g*00;�G&)&4:/*�G&32',,;�G'0/�Z'')&(;�h*&Z*4.*,;�',)�J<',�f&0.&(6�i./',�e&.3(B�2&,.*(&)�./&�.&'26�i2+4<�f*-',�2&,.*(&)',*./&(�*1�./&�.&'206@/&�Z(+:B�G+,['0�\h*&�Z*4.*,;�G&)&4:/*�G&32',,;�e*,+8',�@*));�f*-',�g*00;�G'0/Z'')&(;�',)�J<',�f&0.&(_�:*25&.&)�+,�./&�jDJE@�fikC�f&'-3&�J&-+*,'4I/'25+*,0/+5�@*3(,'2&,.�'.�./&�a,+8&(0+.<�*1�J*:/&0.&(6�@/&�0+=�]./�',)�̂./�-(')&.&'2�2&2A&(0�'4*,-�9+./�:*':/&0�l'(&,�G&32',,�',)�Y*,+:'�@*));�2&,.*(;�i./',



���������� ��	
��������	����

���������������
������������ �	
��������	����!
�"��	�# ����$

%&'()*�+,-.�/0.11(�+,-.(,-.2*/0.11(*�3(1*)456787�9:;;�<7�=>�?@A>>B�CD8�EFGH7IFE�DI�F67�CD;;D9:IJHKF7ELM7N7O<78�PQRPSL�AD;:HKT�U87KVWKIGK8T�XL�=79�Y7K8ZE�MKT

M75G8V�KIH�EG[[D8F:\7�[K87IFE�E[7IF�S�6DG8E�KF�F67�]�DC�̂_�̀I�F67�OD8I:IJa�F67�F7KOO7F�9:F6�bGHJ7E�FD�<7�7\K;GKF7H�:I�F6877�K87KEL�@>̂ c�dK;G7E�eF7KO�9D8Vfa�57N6I:NK;e[8DJ8KOO:IJ�EF8KF7J:7E�KIH�F67�H7E:JI�DC�F67:8�8D<DFfa�KIH�g8Db7NF�eK�[87E7IFKF:DI�DCF67:8�87E7K8N6�[8Db7NF�KIH�[8D[DE7H�ED;GF:DIf_�̀I�F67�KCF78IDDI�F67T�NDO[7F7H�:IF6877�8DGIHE�DC�K�8D<DF�JKO7_�567�F7KO�[78CD8O7H�\78T�97;;�:I�F67:8�bGHJ:IJ�8DGIHEKIH�̀�9KE�[;7KE7H�IDF�DI;T�F67�hGK;:FT�DC�F67:8�[87E7IFKF:DIEa�<GF�OD87�:O[D8FKIF;T9:F6�F67�7IF6GE:KEO�KIH�F7KO9D8V�F6KF�F67T�E6D97H_�567T�9787�IDF�87NDJI:i7H�9:F6KIT�F8D[6:7Ea�<GF�F67T�7IH7H�F67�HKT�9:F6�K�ED;:H�8D<DF�JKO7�[78CD8OKIN7�KIH�KID\78K;;�879K8H:IJ�7j[78:7IN7_k?G<O:FF7H�<T�WDH:�?N69K8Fi

lm1n�2.)�31op*)(,p-�q)'&m2n)p2rstuv�tw�xuyuyzu{|X}P~L��F6�J8KH7��:IJ78�BKV7E�57N6I:NK;�KIH�@K8778�@7IF78e�B5@@f��7;H�F8:[�}X�L�=KF:DIK;�@D;;7J7��K:8�KF�̂DN67EF78�̂:\78E:H7@DI\7IF:DI�@7IF78�D[7I�FD�CKO:;:7E�XL��a999_IKNKNCK:8E_D8J�}XQL��B5@@�?V:;;E�@DO[7F:F:DI�CD8��F6�J8KH78E



���������� ��	
��������	����

���������������
������������ �	
��������	����!
�"��	�# �$��$

%&'()�*+,-./+0�1.00232�4+-5�-/�6.7829,25�:;20<�,5-=�>-,8?@/-.59A�B&CD)�E35-7@0,@52�+/<�4..<�F7-2/729�1+5225�G+H�4-20<�I5-=:.=2/�,.�JFAD&'KL'C)�F2/-.5�I5-=�,.�M+98-/3,./�GN1NO&'')�F2/-.5�P-7/-7O&'()�F2/-.5&P+52/,�Q+/R@2,O&C%)�S5+<@+,-./TUVWXYZ[\]�̂_̀�aVW�bcdefdg�hUV__Z�iWj̀�k[ZZ�lW][\�[\�ZjaWmWl̀Yj̀ineaV�]̀jXW�oZj\\[\]�pWWa[\]h�k[ZZ�U_ppW\UW�[\mWl̀Yj̀iN�
qrstuvwxy�zuyvu{=25+,-./�F+/,+�-9�-/�|@00�9>-/3}�I8-9�925~-72�=5.�27,�2/7.�=+9929�9@==.5,�|.5�B��|+�-0-29+/<�'%'�78-0<52/��+0./3�>-,8�92~25+0�|+�-0-29�,8+,�8+~2��22/�+<.=,2<��H�7.��@/-,H�2��259�+/<�35.@=9NJ+�0-,,�9�9=./9.52<�+�|@/<5+-925��62<�1+,�+/<�F+/,+�J+,9��./�F+,@5<+H��G272��25�(��,.�2/2;,�{=25+,-./�F+/,+N�I8252�>252��2+@,-|@0�3-|,��+9�2,9�|.5�+@7,-./��|..<�,5@7�9�~2/<.59�+/<��@9-7N�E00�=5.722<9�>2/,�<-527,0H�,.�{=25+,-./�F+/,+N�*+=029�JF�9,@<2/,20~29�9.0<�5+�2�,-7�2,9�+/<�+99-9,2<NF,@<2/,9�8+~2�-/~29,2<��+/H�8.@59�-/�7.��@/-,H�7+/~+9-/3��98.==-/3��+/<�>5+==-/3NI8-9�>22�2/<��+5�9�,82�7@0�-/+,-./�.|�,82�{=25+,-./�F+/,+�2�.5,N�E00�3-|,9�>-00��2<20-~252<}��F@��-,,2<��H��200H��+/<2F+/<2



���������� ��	
��������	����

���������������
������������ �	
��������	����!
�"��	�# ����$

%&'(�)*+*,-./012�13�405026789:;<�=>?==@�ABCDE;FG89�H;9F;I�J;<KLMNOPQRNS�NL�T�ULLV�WTRXSYQOPMU�PM�TM�PNSZ�[LOVLMTNPLM�NL�N\S�]TPM�̂_WS�NL�XR̀ L̀ON�̂ S̀OTNPLM�aTMNTb�cdd�̀TONPWP̀TMNX�LM�N\PX�VTe�X\LRdV�XPUM�TMV�̀dTWS�TNPWfSN�PM�N\S�]TPM�̂_WS�[LO�T�ghTONPWP̀TMN�hOPiSjVOTkPMUblmDn:;<�=>?=>@�Ao;9:8p�qrF�8s�tG9:9DnnI�J;<uMVRdUS�T�WLddSTURS�PM�T�OTMVLZ�TWN�L[�fPMVMSXXY�T�WR̀L[�WLvSSw�T�X̀SWPTd�MLNSw�WL̀PSX�ZTVSw�T�WLZ d̀PZSMNwN\S�dPXN�ULSX�LM�TMV�LMx�cdd�̀TONPWP̀TMNX�LM�N\PX�VTe�X\LRdV�XPUM�TMV�̀dTWS�TNPWfSN�PM�N\S�]TPM�̂_WS�[LO�T�ghTONPWP̀TMN�hOPiSjVOTkPMUbyD:9Dn:;<�=>?=z@�A{E8p�BmE�{;pG|<�F8�}8mEnIa\TOS�T�[TZPde�̀\LNLUOT̀\�TMV�\LdPVTe�kPX\SX�kPN\�TddL[�eLRO�WLddSTURSXY�hLXN�T�[TZPde�̀\LNL�PM�]TPM�̂_WSNL�WOSTNS�TM�S~NSMVSV�[TZPde�WLddTUSb�cdd�̀TONPWP̀TMNX�LM�N\PX�VTe�X\LRdV�XPUM�TMV�̀dTWS�TNPWfSN�PM�N\S�]TPM�̂_WS�[LO�T�ghTONPWP̀TMN�hOPiSjVOTkPMUbl�mEn:;<�=>?=�@�A{DnFG�D��8|8EnI�J;<�OSTf�LRN�eLRO�[T�LOPNS�\LdPVTe�kSTOY�N\SOS�TOS�MLdPZPNX�NL�LRO�UOSSMw�OSVw�k\PNSw�XPd�SOw�TMV�ULdV�TNNPOSxx�cdd�̀TONPWP̀TMNX�LM�N\PX�VTe�X\LRdV�XPUM�TMV�̀dTWS�TNPWfSN�PM�N\S�]TPM�̂_WS�[LO�T�ghTONPWP̀TMN�hOPiSjVOTkPMUb{EG:;<�=>?=�@�A�;EFGrGC;FG89��EG�DI�JE;�G9��PXNSM�TN�N\S�SMV�L[�hSOPLV���[LO�N\S�OTMVLZde�XSdSWNSVkPMMSOX�L[�LRO�̀TONPWP̀TMN�̀OPiS�VOTkPMUXb789:;<�=>?=�@�A��G|:ED9�n��8|G:;<��G�;EEDI���AyG9FDEy�GFDI�J;<



���������� ��	
��������	����

���������������
������������ �	
��������	����!
�"��	�# �$��%

&'()*(�+,-*./(0�10.-2.-2�-(3�,0�2(-4'5�6*(/�.4(7*�80,75,60�9,7(�4,�*6::,04�49(�;<�=9.'/0(->*�?,'./)5�@.A)00(B;<�*46/(-4*�3.''�9)C(�49(�,::,046-.45�4,�*9,:�8,0�49(.08)7.'.(*�)4�49(�?,'./)5�@.A)00(�,-�DEFEG�H�DEFEDB�I4(7**9,6'/�1(�10,6294�4,�49(�J).-�KL+(�.-�(.49(0�16.'/.-2B�M(4�.4�<-,3N�M(4�I4�<-,3N�M(4�I4�<-,3O�P-/�.4�I<�)++(:4)1'(4,�3()0�39.4(�)84(0�J(7,0.)'�Q)5R(*:(+.)''5�39(-�3()0(�)''�/,--.-2�3.-4(0�39.4(O�P''�:)04.+.:)-4*�,-�49.*�/)5�*9,6'/�*.2-�)-/�:')+(�)4.+S(4�.-�49(�J).-�KL+(�8,0�)�T&)04.+.:)-4�&0.A(U/0)3.-2BVWXYZ[\�]̂_]̀a�bcdefX�ghXid[jfk�lemf�gnod[jpXq(r2.84�)�:0(C.,6*'5�0(+(.C(/�2.84�4,�)�+,''()26(R�K-(:(0*,->*�')629�.*�)-,49(0�,-(>*�40()*60(N�0.294s�t.84(u+9)-2(�.-�49(�?<�M.10)05�)4�vwGGB�P''�:)04.+.:)-4*�,-�49.*�/)5�*9,6'/�*.2-�)-/�:')+(�)4.+S(4�.-�49(�J).-�KL+(�8,0�)�T&)04.+.:)-4�&0.A(U/0)3.-2BcXZjXYZ[\�]̂_̂xa�byph\�z{X[fX|k�}[\@0.-2�,64�49(�2,,/N�49(�1)/N�)-/�49(�62'5R�3()0�5,608)C,0.4(�62'5�*3()4(0O�P''�:)04.+.:)-4*�,-�49.*�/)5�*9,6'/�*.2-�)-/�:')+(�)4.+S(4�.-�49(�J).-�KL+(�8,0�)�T&)04.+.:)-4�&0.A(U/0)3.-2BVdW|YZ[\�]̂_̂]a�~iiXfe�X|Y�m�|�~hh@0.-2�)-�)::(4.A(0�4,�*9)0(R�PMM�8)+6'45�)-/�*4)��)0(3('+,7(�4,�10.-2�)�/.*9�)-/�20)A(�.-�49(�<4)��M,6-2(O�P''�:)04.+.:)-4*�,-�49.*�/)5�*9,6'/�*.2-�)-/�:')+(�)4.+S(4�.-�49(�J).-�KL+(�8,0�)�T&)04.+.:)-4�&0.A(U/0)3.-2B�|eZ[\�]̂_̂ �̂�b�[|feoei[fe�j��|e�Xk�}|[{ejpM.*4(-�)4�49(�(-/�,8�&(0.,/���8,0�49(�0)-/,7'5�*('(+4(/3.--(0*�,8�,60�:)04.+.:)-4�:0.A(�/0)3.-2*B�gj��\�fdX�{ejfX|��|X[����XYfa�|Xh[na�[j�Xj��\�m[�eh\��m|eXjZY��



���������� ��	
��������	����

���������������
������������ �	
��������	����!
�"��	�# �$��%

&'()*+�,-./*0-+�12,3�-4�-5*�678912,3�:;<04=)*/>*?*0-+@ABC�BDEFGHD�IJKHLMNGFOGPGHDQR�STUVW�TS�TVX�YTXZ�[\�\]̂�_̀a]�bU]TTc�\]̀W�d̂[X�̀W�\]̂êfc̀Ù\�\̂[U]̀ga�TS�\]̂�ĉ[XĝX�fXThĉ�[\\X̀iV\̂Wjklbmlnop�qrolskqotp�bRulotp�[gv�lwnlxxlrnly�qg�[vv̀\̀Tg�\T�\]̂�̂efc̀Ù\�\̂[U]̀gap�Ŷ �]Tf̂�\T[UZgTYĉvâ�W\Vv̂g\W�Y]T�[X̂�UTgẀW\̂g\cdv̂zTgW\X[\̀ga�\]̂Ŵ�{V[c̀\̀̂Wy|̂ àgg̀ga�̀g�rT}̂zîXp�\̂[U]̂XW�Ỳcc�][}̂�\]̂�TffTX\Vg̀\d�\T�gTzg̀[\̂�W\Vv̂g\W�Y]TUTgẀW\̂g\cd�v̂zTgW\X[\̂�\]̂�ĉ[XĝX�fXThĉ�[\\X̀iV\̂W�̀v̂g\̀ĥv�̀g�kqbly�o]̂�WU]̂vVĉ�STX�kqbl�[\\X̀iV\̂�X̂UTag̀\̀Tg�Ỳcc�îj�rT}̂zîX�~�k̂Wf̂U\�̂ ÛzîX�~�qg\̂aX̀\d�[gV[Xd�~�b[Ŝ\d

,'�*�-5*��'-*��&'()*+��,��4)�/'���'-5*��0>�'-�&'()*+�4-*)��C����������������������������� ¡��C@C����¢£¤���¥��¦�¢�����§� ̈�©��§ª«¬@C�A�¬@«I®A¬�_Tf̂�\T�Ŵ �̂dTV�\]̂X̂�\T�W][X̂�WTz �̂]Tc̀v[d�U]̂ X̂̄ ŝ \��̀X̂U\̀TgW



���������� ��	
��������	����

���������������
������������ �	
��������	����!
�"��	�# ����$

%&'()*(+�,�-./&00&1/&2*(/3�,�4&56&/786(90�,�:17&;(97+2*+�,�<*=&7+>)1&�,�-./&00&1/&

?@A�BCD@EF�GECHCIFJFK@IHLLMLMLN�O<�PQ)15&091;�R&67S�T900�2)(63+LUMVMLNO<�*1W�-<�X-�R&67S�4Q'&(7�T9(W5*00O<�Y&/31Q0Q;+�R&67S�P3*W�8+&(5-<S�P3(95�8(5&1*)07LUMUZMLNO<�</9&1/&�R&67S�811�[(&75/3\*1O<�]̂ Y-�R&67S�81*095*�P3*6\*1O<�<6&/9*0�-W)/*79Q1�R&67S�4&'&//*�<0*W&-<S�]9_�RQ(\&(LM̀MLa



���������� ��	
��������	����

���������������
������������ �	
��������	����!
�"��	�# ����$

%&'()**+',-.�/)0).'12),3
45�6789:;<�=>?@A�BC:D>�E>99>F45�GC@<�=>?@A�H>;C<�GIGJ99>745�5KI:C9�5@JL:>;�=>?@A�GC@@�MF>>7NONPONQ65�C7L�45�H:RFCFSA�TK99>>7�U>@FJ;VWC@:>�X7YC7@:7K65A�ZCFK7�[\]KJF̂>65A�B>77:Y>F�H>;@>F65�C7L�45�_:7>�ZF@;�C7L�GJ;:I�=>?@A�BJ9:>�ZJ;@:7'̀-&a�'(�bacd-3+',�e+*+3�/-fghijklmnopqrs�tuvw�xyl�z{|x�qy�x}||q~ghi�i|�����nyl��q����ynuuy�q��uos������i��j��������jGKF>�:7YKFDC@:K7�@K�YK99K���� M>@�=:F>I@:K7;/)d)2�)&������-dc.3f��))3+,�ghij���pqrs��u�w��yls�z��{}���{�~ghi�i|�����nyl��q����ynuuy�q��uos������i��j��������jUF>ĈKJ@�5>;;:K7;ATJFF>7@��F>7L;�:7�=FJ8�TJ9@JF>����F>;>7@>L�RS=>?J@S�BCJ;U9>7L>L�H>CF7:78����F>;>7@>L�RS� :IK9>�MF>>7G>7@C9�4>C9@<����F>;>7@>L�RS�G>9:;;C5@>>7RJF8<�C7L�GK7:IC�WC;@7>F

M>@�=:F>I@:K7;%&'()**+',-.�¡)-&,+,��¢-.£*¤¥¦§̈©̈ª�g¦«¬�¦̈®��¥ª©̄ ¦̈«�°±²̄ «̄�³©©́¦́©̄ ̈[7� Kµ>DR>F�¶·@<�@<>�4:8<�5I<KK9�<K;@>L�C�LĶ>7�DC@<@>CI<>F;�YFKD�GCFIJ;�E<:@DC7�C7L�G:L9Ĉ>;���<>�µ:;:@:78IK99>C8J>;�<CL�µ>FS�?K;:@:µ>�Y>>LRCÎ�C7L�>¹?F>;;>LC??F>I:C@:K7�YKF�<Cµ:78�@<>�K??KF@J7:@S�@K�IK77>I@��:@<K@<>F�@>CI<>F;��<K�CF>�F>;?K7;:R9>�YKF�@<>�;CD>�IK7@>7@��º»¼½¾¿À�ÁÂÃ�ÄÃÅÆ¿Ç¿È�ÉÅÄÊË�Á½�ÌÃ�ÍÃÆÎ�É½ÆÁÂÉÂÇÄÃÏ�»�Ã¿Ð½ÎÃÀ�ËÃÃÇ¿ÈÀÇÑÃÆÃ¿Á�ÁÃÅÒÂÃÆË�Å¿À�½ÌËÃÆÍÇ¿È�Â½É�ÁÂÃÎ�ÓÆÃËÃ¿Á�ÁÂÃ�ËÅÔÃÔÅÁÃÆÇÅÄ�ÁÂÅÁ�»�ÁÃÅÒÂÏ�»�ÅÔ�ÉÅÄÊÇ¿È�ÅÉÅÎ�ÉÇÁÂ�¿ÃÉ�ÇÀÃÅË�Á½�ÁÆÎÅË�¼ÅÆ�ÅË�¾ËÇ¿È�ÁÃÒÂ¿½Ä½ÈÎÕ�Ì¾Á�ÅÄË½�ÉÇÁÂ�ÍÅÄÇÀÅÁÇ½¿�¼½Æ�Â½É�»ÅÓÓÆ½ÅÒÂ�ËÇÔÇÄÅÆ�Á½ÓÇÒËÏÖ



���������� ��	
��������	����

���������������
������������ �	
��������	����!
�"��	�# ����$

%&�'(&�)**+,-.�/*(0'(1�2*�3*42,-.�5,4,2*(4�/(*6�*7(�&-2,(&(&.,*-�*-�8'-7'(9�:;23<�=*))&'.7&4�0,))�>&�5,4,2,-.�23&&)&6&-2'(9�4?3**)�,-�23&�6*(-,-.�'-1�23&�3,.3�4?3**)�,-�23&'/2&(-**-�*-�23'2�1'9<@A7>6,22&1�>9�B--&+&�C'1,-DA-',23EFGHIJKL�MHNHO�PKOF�KO�QKRLFN�STPU�VKJWKXY�Z[\�][Ẑ_&&1>'?+�47((*7-1,-.�̀&'(-,-.�%')+4�,-�*7(�(&.,*-�3'4�>&&-�*5&(03&)6,-.)9a*4,2,5&<�B4�47?3b�23&�?*-?&a2�3'4�&ca'-1&1�2*�,-?)71&�C&.,*-')�A?3**)�d,4,2'2,*-4<e'-9�fD:g�h'a)&4�=Ai�/'?7)29�3'5&�?'a,2'),j&1�*-�23,4�*aa*(27-,29�'-1�5,4,2&1�*23&(%_̀�1,42(,?24<��k-�8'-7'(9�:;b�h'a)&4�=Ai�0,))�(&?,a(*?'2&�'-1�0&)?*6&�2&'?3&(4�/(*6�'?(*44�23&(&.,*-�2*�5,4,2�>*23�23&�lA�'-1�23&�mA<��=7((&-2)9b�0&�'-2,?,a'2&�4?3&17),-.�5,4,24�'2�23&�lA�,-�23&�6*(-,-.�'-1�'2�23&�mA�,-�23&'/2&(-**-�*/�8'-7'(9�:;<d,4,2*(4�0,))�>&�a(*5,1&1�'�6&-7�*/�?)'44(**64�/*(�5,4,2'2,*-�17(,-.�a&(,*14�n�D�o<e*(&�4a&?,p?�,-/*(6'2,*-�'>*72�23&�?)'44(**6�5,4,2�4?3&17)&�0,))�>&�6'1&�'5',)'>)&a*42�:gq:n< rsHXt�rsWXNtKYNu&'?3&(4�3'5&�23&�*aa*(27-,29�2*�&-.'.&�,-�'11,2,*-')�vi4&44,*-4�*-?&�'�6*-23�17(,-.�u3,(1�u37(41'94<�vi�2*a,?4,-?)71&�%&))-&44b�a&1'.*.9b�6&-2')�3&')23b�'-1�6'-9*23&(4w�u3&�4?3&17)&�/*(�xu3,(1�u37(41'9x�1'2&4yz{|}{~�{��������������}��{��������������{~�{����������������������{������������������|������������



���������� ��	
��������	����

���������������
������������ �	
��������	����!
�"��	�# ����$

%&'()*+,-./�012341�56789.:;<;8:�7�:43-=�32�>7=?1.�23?9.�7//18@1@/61�>1A�B349�C/7/1�D3E=-/14.�78@�51F683?3:G�;8�H@-F7/;38I88-7?�D3821418F1�;8�J3F61./14K�>BL�56;.�F3821418F1�61?=.-.�./7G�70417./�32�F-4418/�/418@.�;8�1@-F7/;387?�/1F683?3:GK7.�A1??�7.�3M14.�78�3==34/-8;/G�234�-.�/3�.6741�3-41N=14;18F1.�A;/6�/61�41:;38�78@�./7/1L�I//18@;8:�/6;.�G174A141O�I00G�D7./?1K�P10�Q34@;8:67EK�,3@;1�CF6A74/RKJ101FF7�C?7@1K�>;F3?1�S4118K�78@�I88191�J7@;8TC87;/6LI88191�78@�U7//�7?.3�27F;?;/7/1@�7�.1..;38�/;/?1@O�HE=3A14;8:�V;@.�/3�564;<1�;8�7�P;:;/7?Q34?@L�53�.11�/61�.?;@1.�243E�/61�=41.18/7/;38K�F?;F9�6141L�D?;F9�6141�/3�<;1A�7�.634/�<;@13217/-4;8:�>7=?1.W�./-@18/.�78.A14;8:�/61�X-1./;38K�Y3A�@31.�/1F683?3:G�61?=�G3-Z�[C-0E;//1@�0G�I88191�J7@;8TC87;/6

\]̂_̀ abc�+debfghijiklimnopnqO�rstuv�sw�xsy�D3??70347/;38�A;/6�UQ�243E�zO{|�TnO{|L�56;.�F43..T@;./4;F/�41.174F6�=43}1F/�;.�703-/�7=14.38~.�70;?;/G�/3�=3.;/;<1?G�;E=7F/�7�F3EE-8;/GLnopnqO�Q��D�C/-@18/.��;.;/�>7=?1.nopo|O�>7=?1.�Q��D�C/-@18/.��;.;/�Q34?@�32��8X-;4Gnopo|���H�U11/;8:K��O||�YC�D721�noponO�J�CH�IF983A?1@:1E18/.noponO������yv�������u�u��uv��������r����s�����uu�t�����u��s���������y��yv������y���s��r��u�������u�����y���sv�y���yv���������������uv�s�� �Q1�67<1�?3F7?�78@:?307?�F3EE-8;/G�E1E014.�F3E;8:�/3�/7?9�703-/�233@K�F-?/-41K�78@�63A�A1�741F3881F/1@L�¡/6�=14;3@��/6�:47@1�/17F614.�741�7.91@�/3�=?17.1�04;8:�/61;4�./-@18/.@3A8�/3�/61�7-@;/34;-E�7/�/61�01:;88;8:�32�¡/6�=14;3@L�I??�/17F614.�¢�./-@18/.�741A1?F3E1�/3�7//18@�/6;.�;8F41@;0?1�3==34/-8;/GL��2�G3-�@3�04;8:�./-@18/.K�=?17.1�61?=-.�0G�./7G;8:�A;/6�G3-4�F?7..nopooO�YC�D634-.�D743?;8:�£¤144;.�Y;??.�zOn¥�T�n|O¦¥



���������� ��	
��������	����

���������������
������������ �	
��������	����!
�"��	�# ����$

%&'&&(�)*++�,*-.�/012314*-50�*6�78�.91:-;�<9-5=�>�*-.�<9-5=�,%&'&?�@�%'%(�73A:.*B�C050DD�@�EF�8G7FF<HIJKILM%'N(�,FO�P006:-;Q�R(SS�78�G*20�%'%S(�C0;:3-*A�85=33A�T:D:6�U*B(�E*VA0D�73D6D�WX<�85=33AD%'%S(�C0;:3-*A�85=33A�T:D:6�U*B(�G*-*-.*:;9*�*-.�P*159D�W=:64*-%'%&(�CY8O�>5Z-3[A0.;040-6D%'%?(�P*16:-�<96=01�\:-;�U*B�@�EF�8G7FF<%'%R(�,FO�P006:-;Q�R(SS�78�G*20�%'&&@&?(�)*-9*1B�CO]OÊ 8�>.4:-:D61*6:3-�/01:3.�%'&_�@�&̀(�7:;=�85=33A�7*A2�U*BD%'&_@&̀(�P:.6014D%'&̀(�O-.�U*60�@�a9*1601�&%'&̀(�]1*.0�b�7*-.D�F-�G*1001�OcVA31*6:3-�63�X<̂GG�b(SS�@�%S(?S*4%'&R@%'&b'%R�X<PO>�)7d87�>AA@G39-6B�P9D:5�X0D6�e�E*VA0D�78�%'&f(�8̂>Ĉ�U>̂O�@�a9*1601�N%'NS(�80-:31D�P006:-;�[:6=�)3D60-D%'N%(�,FO�P006:-;Q�R(SS�78�G*20�ghiLKILM&'&(�8V0AA:-;�,00&'?(�80-:31D�=*-.�:-�6=0:1�31.01�2314D�63�)3D60-D&'R(�C0;:3-*A�85=33A�T:D:6�U*B(�WX<�,FGO8�P:.A*Z0D�O.95*6:3-�50-601Q�WX<�,FGO8/̂05=Q�P:.A*Z0D�73D6:-;&'f(�8V0AA:-;�,00�j8-3[�U*60j&'f(�X0k19*1B�U*-50&'%N(�CY8O�>5Z-3[A0.;040-6D&'%_(�,FO�P006:-;Q�R(SS�78�G*20�&'%f@&N(�/10D:.0-6lD�W00Z�C050DD�@�EF�8G7FF<mILnoN'R(�,FO�P006:-;Q�R(SS�78�G*20�N'%N(�CY8O�>5Z-3[A0.;040-6DN'%_(�C0;:3-*A�85=33A�T:D:6�U*B(�WX<�,FGO8�X<̂GGQ�80-05*�X*AADQ�]0-0p*Q�C349A9DQC0.�G100ZN'%̀(�̂0*5=01�G3-2010-50�U*B�@�E3�8G7FF<�231�869.0-6DQ�8/OGY><�\OqEF̂ O�8/O>\OCN'&%(�,FO�P006:-;Q�R(SS�78�G*20�N'NS(�8V1:-;�C050DD�@�EF�8G7FF<rsLtu_'&�@�_'̀(�8V1:-;�C050DD�@�EF�8G7FF<_'%%(�,FO�P006:-;Q�R(SS�78�G*20_'%%@%N(�Eq8�]1*.0D�N�@�b�O<>�̂0D6:-;�v/*V01�,*D0.w�_'%N(�OEU�U>̂O�@�a9*1601�N_'%S@%R(�Eq8�]1*.0D�N�@�b�O<>�̂0D6:-;�vG34V9601�,*D0.w�_'%̀(�CY8O�>5Z-3[A0.;040-6D_'%̀(�8̂>Ĉ�U>̂O�@�a9*1601�__'f@?'%b(�Eq8O8<>̂�8V0*Z:-;�̂0D6�>.4:-:D61*6:3-_'%f(�E78�Y-.956:3-�G01043-B_'&?(�,FO�P006:-;Q�R(SS�78�G*20mIM?'N(�/,<�@�Y-601-*6:3-*A�X33.�X0D6:p*A'8:A0-6�,3[A�>956:3-?'?(�/CFP�v60-6*6:p0�.*60w�b(SS�@�%%(SSV4?'%@?�*-.�?'b@%&�@�>/�Oc*4�>.4:-:D61*6:3-�/01:3.?'%�@�N(�Eq8�]1*.0D�N�@�b�P*6=�v/*V01�,*D0.w�?'%@b(�Eq8�]1*.0D�N�@�b�P*6=�̂0D6:-;�vG34V9601�,*D0.w�?'f(�,FO�P006:-;Q�R(SS�78�G*20?'R@?'%b(�Eq8O8<>̂�<:D60-:-;Q�C0*.:-;Q�W1:6:-;�̂0D6�>.4:-:D61*6:3-?'%%(�G3-2010-50�U*B�@�7*A2�U*B�231�869.0-6D?'%S@%&(�8OEYFC�̂CY/



���������� ��	
��������	����

���������������
������������ �	
��������	����!
�"��	�# ����$

%&'(&')�*+,-./01�2+03�45-.6786,�9/:+-�;+,+36�%&'%<�4=>?�@-A05B:6316C6087%&DE&')�*+,-./01�2+03�>606-+�F+::7�;+16+08�5G�2+037�(�;*�%&D)HDI�DE')�*+,-./01�2+03�JK6,0/1.8�8,/L�85�'EEE�=7:+037�%&D)&DE')�*+,-./01�2+03�FM:850�*6C5,/+:�N+O�;+,+36�'E�@*�%&DI&')�*+,-./01�2+03�P.6,67+�458+,O�*6C5,/+:�QML�Q5CL68/8/50�(�;*�%&DR&')�*+,-./01�2+03�S+L:67�*6C5,/+:�N+O�;+,+36�'E�@*�%&(E<�2J?�*668/01T�)<EE�U>�Q+G6%&D(HV&'<�SW>�>-/60-6�;6,G5,C+0-6�P678�H�N+86�P2N%&DI<�*6C5,/+:�N+O�H�SJ�>QUJJ9%&('<�X4>4�@,8�>.5B�+03�Q50-6,8�)<EELCYZ[\V&(&')�*+,-./01�2+03�>.6,]M,06�;+16+08�5G�̂5,.+C�;+16+08�V&_<�SW>�̂,+36�_�̀�I�>-/60-6�a,/8860�?b+C�@3C/0/78,+8/50V&%<�4?̂ ?SP>�H�'78�+3C/0/78,+8/50�5G�P,+07/8/50�4?̂ ?SP>�/0�̂:5]+:�U/785,OV&V<�2J?�*668/01T�)<EE�U>�Q+G6V&'E&')�*+,-./01�2+03�;+/0863�;578�Q5:50/+:�N+O7�''�@*�V&''<�4=>?�@-A05B:6316C6087V&'D�H�V&D'<�XcS?�4?̂ ?SP>�@3C/0/78,+8/50�;6,/53V&'R<�>?S=J4�2+0dM68V&DE<�2J?�*668/01T�)<EE�U>�Q+G6V&D'<�9@>P�N@W�G5,�>PcN?SP>V&DD<�̂,+3M+8/50�46.6+,7+:V&D(<�QJ**?SQ?*?SP�''<EE�e�S+L:67�U>fgh�ijk�lmn�olpq�krrsrrtsmpulpsrvwx�yz{�|[}�~|������\�|���[|������Z�\���|�\}��\���[����������w�v|��\���x��yz{������������������������Z\����\}���S+L:67�?>T�?9@�̂,+36�V�Q2P<�_&'DH_&'(��P.M,7T�F,/3+O�P58+:�5G�_%�S+L:67�?>T�?9@�̂,+367�(H%�;2P�a630673+O&P.M,73+O�v|��\���x��~|��������������� ��������Z������}|¡��S+L:67�?>T�*+8.�V�Q2P�%&'H%&D�S+L:67�?>T�*+8.�(H%�;2P�%&'H%&D�S586<�@::�(HI�?9@�+03�*+8.�¢6:3�8678/01�B/::�]6�+3C/0/786,63�Q2P�G5,C+8£



���������� ��	
��������	����

���������������
������������ �	
��������	����!
�"��	�# �$��$
%& �%&�%& '()*�+,-./&0.�1,23









NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL
136 NORTH MAIN STREET

NAPLES, NEW YORK 14512

Memorandum of Agreement

Naples Teachers' Association
and the

Superintendent for the Naples Central School District

The Superintendent of the Naples Central School District (Superintendent) and the
Naples Teachers' Association (NTA) agree to extend the 2016-2017 Annual
Professional Performance Review Plan (APPR) for one year with the following
modifications:

1. Edit the cover page and other "dated" pages of the plan to reflect the 2017-
2018 school year.

2. The District-wide SLO growth target will be 3% for the 2017-2018 school
year.

3. Remove the "Draft" watermark on Appendix A.

4. Amend the TIPS form to include space for Educator's comments and
signature.

5. Add "Appendix F - Overall Evaluation Summary" to plan.

Both parties understand that this Agreement is effective July 1, 2017 and that all
provisions of the APPR not modified by this Memorandum of Agreement will
remain in effect until June 30, 2018.

For the Distrfct

Matthew T. Frahm

Superintendent of Schools
Naples Central School District

Date

mr the Association

Andrew Scott Petrie

President

Naples Teachers' Association

Date


	01 - Regular Meeting of December 20, 2017 - AGENDA - Final.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of December 20, 2017 - BLANK MINUTES - FINAL
	03 - Administrative Report - December - Elementary Principal
	04 - Administrative Report - December - Secondary Principal
	05 - Administrative Report - December - Director of Pupil Personnel
	07 - NTA MOA re APPR Agreement extension for 2017-18 -Signed

